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NOTICE OF 091
h ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 09TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF PARAS 
DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED WJLL BE HELD ON SHORTER 
NOTICE FRIDAY, 28TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED 
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT D-112, TTC INDUSTRIAL AREA, MIDC, NERUL, NAVI 
MUMBAI - 400706, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial Statements 
of the Company for the year ended as on 3 I 51March, 2018 and report of Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon; 

2. To re-appoint a Director in place of Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah (Din: 01080863) who retires by rotation 
and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. 

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass wid1 or without modificat ion(s). the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions of 
the Compru1ies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mis. Chaturvedi & Shah, Chartered 
Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Reg No.: 101720W) be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the 
Company in place of M/s. Nitin Maru & Associates, (Firm Registration No.: I 14022W), Chartered 
Accountants, Mumbai to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the 
conclusion of I 31h Annual General Meeting to be held for the fmancial year 2022-2023 at such 
remuneration plus GST as applicable and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses in connection with 
the audit as the Board of Directors may fix in this behalf from time to time." 

"RESOLVED FURTHER TBA T Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to 
file necessary e-fonns with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution." 



SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. APPOINTMENT OF MRS. SHILPA MAHAJAN AS WHOLE TfME DIRECTOR OF THE 
COMPANY: 

To consider ad if thought fit. to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

''RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 196, 197, 198 read with Schedule V 
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and the Companies 
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or 
re-enactment thereof: for the time being in force). Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan (DJN: 01087912) who was 
appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the Company with effect from 251

h 

June, 2018 and who holds otlice as such up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting be and is 
hereby appointed as a Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of five years from 28th 
September, 2018 to any amendments thereto or any re-enactment thereof as may be agreed by the .Board 
of Directors on such remuneration, terms and conditions : 

a. Tenure: The appointment of Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan as the Whole-time Director shall be for a 
period of 5 years from 28'11 September, 20 18 with liberty to either party to terminate the 
appointment on notice in writing to the other . 

b. Remuneration: The salary of Mrs. Shi lpa Mahajan shall be Rs.1,00,000/- (inclusive of 
perquisites) per month with authority to the Board of Directors to increase the Salary. 

c. Overall Remuneration: The aggregate of salary, perquisites and allowances as aforesaid in any 
one financial year shall not exceed the limits prescribed under Section 197, 198 and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13, read with Schedule V to the said Act for the 
time being in force. 

d. Minimum Remuneration: In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year 
during the tenure of services of the Whole-time Director, the payment of salary, perquisites and 
other allowances shall be governed by the limits prescribed under Section II of Schedule V of 
the Companies Act. 2013. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized 
to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this 
resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto." 

5. CHANGE IN DESIGNATION O F MR. SHARAD VIRJT SHAH FROM EXECUT IVE 
DIRECTOR TO CHAIRMAN CUM NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY: 

To considt!r ad ir 1l1ougl11 ftt. to pass with or without moditication(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section I 52 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, consent of the Company be and is hereby 



accorded for the change of designation of Mr. Sharad Virji Shah(DIN: 00622001 ) from Executive 
Director to Chairman cum Non-Executive Director of the Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized 
to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this 
resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto." 

6. APPOINTMENT OF MR. MUNJAL SllARAD SHAH AS MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

To consid~r ad if thought tit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197,198 read with Schedule V and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, consent 
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah (DIN:OI080863) as 
Managing Director for a period of five years from 28'h September, 2018 to any amendments thereto or 
any re-enactment thereof as may be agreed by the Board of Directors on such remuneration, tenns and 
conditions : 

a. Tenure: The appointment of Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah (DIN:01080863) as the Managing 
Director shall be for a period of 5 years from 28th September, 2018 with liberty to either party 
to terminate the appointment on notice in writing to the other. 

b. Rt:mun~ration : The sa lary of Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah shall be Rs.5,00,000/- (inclusive of 
perquisites) per month with authority to the Board of Directors to increase the Salary. 

c. Overall Remuneration: The aggregate of salary, perquisites and allowances in any one financial 
year shall not exceed the limits prescribed under Section 197 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V to the said Act for the time being in force. 

d. Minimum Remuneration: In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year 
during the tenure of services of the Managing Director, the payment of salary, perquisites and 
other allowances shall be governed by the limits prescribed under Section II of Schedule V of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized 
to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this 
resolution and tor ma11ers connected therewith or incidental thereto." 

7. APPOINTMENT OF MRS. AMI MUN.JAL SHAH (DIRECTORS RELATIVE) ON OFFICE 
OF PLACE OF PROFIT: 

To consider ad if thought fit , to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188(1) and other applicable prov1s1ons, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules made thereunder and (any amendment or 
reenactment thereto), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for holding an office or 



place of profit/employment in the Company by Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah, wife of Mr. Munjal Shah 
Director of the company on total remuneration of Rs. 2,50,000/- (Rupees Two Lacs Fifty Thousand 
Only) p.m. 

" RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally 
authorised Lo review and determine from time to time, the tenn of holding of the said office or place of 
profi t/employment of Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah, including her remuneration at its discretion, and Lo do all 
such necessary acts, deeds, matters and things as are required to be done in this regard." 

8. APPOINTMENT OF MR AMIT MAHAJAN (DIRECTORS RELATIVE) ON OFFICE OF 
PLACE OF PROFIT: 

To consider ad if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188( I) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act. 20 13 read with applicable Rules made thereunder and (any amendment or 
reenactment thereto). the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for holding an office or 
place of profi t/employment in the Company by Mr. Amit Mahajan, husband of Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan 
Director of the company on total remuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lacs Only) p.m. 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally 
authorised to review and determine from time to ti me, the term of holding of the said office or place of 
profit/employment of Mr. Amit Mahajan, including his remuneration at its discretion, and to do all such 
necessary acts, deeds, matters and things as are required to be done in this regard." 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

S~HAH0 ' 
DIRE TOR 
DIN: 00622001 

DATE: 25•h September, 2018 
PLACE: NAVI MUMBAI 



NOTES: 

I. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting is entitled to appoint a 
proxy, or, where that is allowed, one or more proxies, to attend and vote instead of himself, and 
that a proxy need not be a member. 

2. Proxies to be effect ive must be received by the company not less than 48 hours before the 
meeting. A proxy form for the AGM is enclosed. 

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are 
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their 
representative 10 attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

4. Members, proxies, authorised representatives should bring the duly fil led attendance slip 
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting 

5. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the special 
business and certain ordinary businesses to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is 
annexed hereto. 

6. All documents reforred in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company's 
registered oflice during normal business hours on working days up to the date of Annual 
General Meeting. 

7. The route map showing the direction to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is 
annexed at the last page. 

EX PLANA TORY STATEM ENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 

ITEM N0 3: 

APPOlNTMENT OF MIS CHATURVEDJ & SHAH, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (FIRM 
REG. NO.I01 720Wl AS STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY: 

Mis. Nitin Maru & Associates, (Firm Registration No.: I 14022W), Chartered Accountants, Mumbai 
have expressed their unwill ingness to continue as the Statutory Auditors of the Company due to pre­
occupation in others maners. The vacancy caused by their relinquishment can be only filled by the 
members in the General Meeting. Board of Directors propose to appoint M/s. Chaturvedi & Shah, 
Chartered Accountants to til l up the casual vacancy. 

Mis. Chaturvedi & Shah. Chartered Accountants have conveyed their consent to be appointed as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company along with the confirmation that their appointment, if made by the 
member shall be within the limits prescribed under Companies Act, 20 13. 

Your Directors commend passing of this resolution by way of an ordinary resolution. 

None or the Directors. KMPs, or their relatives are interested or concerned, financially or otherwise, in 
the resolution set out at item no. 3. 



ITEM NO 4: 

APPOINTMENT OF MRS. SHILPA MAHAJAN AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE 
COMPANY: 

Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan (DIN : 01087912) was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of 
Directors of the Company with effect from 25111 June, 2018 in accordance with the provision of Section 
161 of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuanr to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the above 
Director holds office as such up to the date of this Annual General Meeting but is eligible for 
appointment as Director of the Company. Requisite consent, pursuant to Section 152 of the Act, has 
been fil ed by her to act as Whole Time Director, if appointed. 

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 25th September, 2018 has appointed Mrs. Shi I pa Mahajan 
as Whole Time Director of the company' s w.e. f. 28'" September,2018 for a period of five years on total 
remunerat ion of Rs. I 00000/- p.m. and subject to approval by the members. The other details are 
enclosed as Annexure A 

The remuneration and other terms and conditions of Mrs. Shi lpa Mahajan's appointment as Whole time 
Director as set out in the resolution is subject to your approval of members. 

Your Directors commend passing of this resolution by way of an ordinary resolution. 

Except for Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan herself and Mr. Amit Mahajan being relative of Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan, 
none of the other Directors and Key Manai;erial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, is 
interested in this resolution set out at Item no.4 

ITEM N0.5: 

CHANCE JN DESICNATION OF MR. SHARAO VIRJI SHAH FROM EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR TO CHAIRMAN CUM NON-EXECUTIVE DlRECTOR OF THE COMPANY: 

Mr. Sharad Virji Shah was appointed as Executive. Director of the Company with effect from 161
h 

June,2009. ll is proposed to change his designation to Chairman cum Non-Executive Director of the 
Company. 

Since all the members of Board of Directors were interested in the matter uninterested quorum could not 
bl! formed in Board Mceti ng dated 2511

' Septcmbcr,2018. The Board of Directors therefore proposed the 
mailer 10 placed b~fore the shareholders for their approval. 

Your Directors commend passing of this resolution by way of an ordinary resolution. 

Except for Mr. Sharad Virji Shah himself Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah, Mrs Niranjana Shah, Mrs Ami 
Shah, Mr. Kaajal Bhansali and Mr. Harsh Bhansali being relative of Mr. Sharad Shah none of the other 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, are interested in this 
resolution set out at Item no.5 



ITEM N0.6: 

APPOINTMENT OF MR. MUNJAL SRARAD SHAH AS MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah was appointed as Executive Director of the Company with effect from J 61
h 

June,2009. It is proposed to appoint him as Managing Director of the Company. 

According to Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013, Managing Director is to be appointed by the 
Members of the Company for a term not exceeding five years. The Board of Directors have, subject to 
the approval of the shareholders, appointed Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah as Managing Director of the 
Company with effect from 28111 September.2018 for a period of 5 years on the remuneration, terms and 
conditions as decided by the Board. The other details are enclosed as Annexure A 

Your Directors commend passing of this resolution by way of an ordinary resolution. 

Except for Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah himself Mr. Sharad Virj i Shah, Mrs Niranjana Shah, Mrs Ami 
Shah, Mrs. Kaajal Bhansali being a relative of the Director none of the other Directors and Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, are interested in thjs resolution set out at Hem 
no.6 

ITEM N0.7: 

APPOINTMll:NT OF MRS. AMI MUNJAL SHAH (DIRECTORS RELATNE) ON OFFICE ON 
PLACE OF PROFIT : 

Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah is a related party within the definition of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act 
20 13 ("the Act"). Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Act, read with Rule 15 of the 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, appointment of any related party to any 
office or place of profit in the Company, requires approval by way of members approval. Hence; 
approval of members is sought for his appointment in and payment of remuneration to him by the s 
company as proposed in the resolution under this item of business. 

The information as required in accordance with Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board & its 
Powt!rs) Rules. 20 14. ns well as pursuant to Sec. I 02 of the Act is as under: 

(a) Name of the related party: Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah; 
(b) Name of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel who is related: Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah, 
Director 
(c) Nature of relationsh ip: Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah is wife of Mr. Munjal Shah Director of the Company. 
Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah herself holds 6, 72,442 equity shares in the company, constituting 12.05 % of the 
paid-up equity share capital of the Company. 
(d) Nature. material terms, monetary value and particulars of the contract or arrangement: 
Mrs Ami Munjal Shah is paid Rs. 2500000/ p.m. 

Your Directors commend passing of this resolution by way of an ordinary resolution. 

Except for Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah herself and Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah being relative of Mrs. Ami 
Munjal Sh<th none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their 
relatives. are interested in this resolution set out at Item no. 7 



ITEM N0.8: 

APPOINTMENT OF MR. AMIT MAHAJAN mmECTORS RELATIVE) ON OFFICE ON 
PLACE OF PROFIT: 

Mr. Amil Mahajan is a related pa11y within the definition of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act 2013 
("the Act''). Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Act, read with Rule 15 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 20 14, appointment of any related party to any office or place 
of profit in the Company, requires approval by way of members approval. Hence; approval of members 
is sought for his appointment in and payment of remuneration to him by the s company as proposed in 
the resolution under this item of business. 

The infonnation as required in accordance with Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board & its 
Powers) Rules. 201 4. as \\ell as pursuant to Sec. 102 ofthe Act is as under: 

(a) Name of the related party: Mr. Amit Mahajan; 
(b) Name of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel who is related: Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan, Director 
(c) Nature of relationship: Mr. Amit Mahajan is husband of Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan Director of the 
Company. Mr. Amit Mahajan himself holds 152449 equity shares in the company, constituting 2.73 % 
of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company. 
(d) Nature. material terms. monetary value and particulars of the contract or arrangement: Mr. Amit 
Mahajan is paid Rs. I 00000/ p.m. 

Your Directors commend passing of this resolution by way of an ordinary resolution. 

Except for Mr. Amit Mahajan himsel f and Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan being relative of Mr. Amit Mahajan 
none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, are 
interested in this resolution set out at Item no.8 



ANNEXUREA 

Additional information on the Director being appointed, as required Secr·etaria l Standard 2 issued by 

the Institute of Company Secreta ries of India 

Name of Director Mr. Munjal Sha rad Sha h Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan 

Category Managing Director Whole time Director 

DI N 01080863 01087912 

Age 41 Years 38 Years 

Qualification Bachelors Degree from USA Design engineer 

Date of First Appointment I 6111 J une,2009 251n June,2018 

on t he Board 

Brief resume includin~ Please refer profile of Directors Please refer profile of Directors 

experience 

Other Directorship Holland Shie lding Syslems (India) NA 
Private Limited 

C ha irma nship/Membership NA NA 

of Committees in compan ies 

in which position of Director 

is hekt 

Relationship with other Mr Munjal Shah is son of Mr Sharad NA 
Directors, Managers and Shah, Chairman of the Company 

ot her Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company 

No. of eq uity shares he ld in 681460 equity shares 152449 equity shares 

the Company 

No. of board meetings 10 NA 
attended during the year 

Terms and conditions of Terms and conditions urc appended in Terms and conditions are 

appoin tment o r r <-'- lhe resolution stated in the notice appended in the resolution 

appointment stated in the notice 

Remuneration lase drawn as 18,00,000/- p.a. NA 
Director of the Company 



FORM MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141 

CIN; U29253MH2009PLC 193352 
PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
D-112, TIC Industrial Area, MIDC, Nerul, 
Navi Mumbai, Mumbai City-400706, Maharashtra, India 

Name of the member (s): 
Registered Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Folio No/ client Id: 
DPID: 

l/We, being the mem bcr (s) of ______ shares of the above named Company , hereby 

Appoint 
I. Name: ______ _ 

Address: ______ _ 

Email-Id: ______ _ 

Signature: .................... , or falling him 

2. Na me: -------Address: ______ _ 
Email-Id: ______ _ 
Signature: .......... ..... ..... , or falling him 

3. Name: -------
Address: ______ _ 

Enrnil-ld: -------
Signature: .................... , or falling him 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the _____ _ 
General Meeting of the Company held on __ day of At A.M/P.M. the 

registered onice of the Company situated at D-1 12, ITC Industrial Area, M1DC, Nerul, Navi Mumbai, 

Mumbai City-400706, Maharashtra, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions 

are indicated below: 

Resolution No. 



1 ....... . ... .............. .. . 

2 ..................... . ... . . . 

3 ........................ .. . 

4 ........ ... .. . ... ......... . 

5 .. ··············· .......... . 

Signed this . . . ..... day of . ....... 20 ..... . 

Signature of Shareholder 

Signature of proxy holder(s) 

Affix 
Revenue 
stamp 



A TT EN DANCE S LIP 

Please fill the Attemla11ce Slip a11d ham/ it over at the e11tra11ce of the Meeti11g /rail 

I Folio No. 

Name & Address of Shareholder: 

No. of Shares held: 

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on __ day, 

-------· 2018 at A. M.!P.M. at the registered office of the company situated at D· 
112. TIC Industrial Area. MIOC, Nerul, Navi Mumbai, Mumbai City-400706, Maharashtra, India. 

Signature of the Sha reholder/Proxy 



ROUTE MAP FOR VENUE: 
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Board of Directors 

Mr Sharad Shah is the Founder of Paras Defence and Space Technologies Limited, formerly known as Paras Engineering Co., 
which he started in 1971.  

Having a background of precision engineering and manufacturing, he revolutionised critical engineering in India.  His passion 
for Indigenisation & Import Substitution made him as one stop solution for all Critical Components & Assemblies. His on-
time delivery with exceptional quality earned him wide and loyal customer base and included Atomic Energy, Ship Builders, 
Ordnance Factory, DRDO, Defence PSU’s, Nuclear Power Corp, etc.  

Because of his dynamic nature, he was invited & given the 1st right of refusal for any challenging work that was there with the 
customer. In the 1980’s he bought India’s most prestigious Tool Room for manufacturing Ultra Precision Parts with very high 
accuracies & catered to mostly all the Defence Companies of India then.  

A hands-On Engineer, Mr. Sharad Shah has been instrumental in mentoring one of the successful brains in the industry and 
enjoys immense goodwill and respect across the various generations in the field. 

Mr. Munjal Shah joined him in the year 1998, which flourished his work and gave his business the well deserved scalability. 

Mr. Sharad V. Shah 
Founder & Chairman 



 

 

Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah, started his career at a very young age of 20, After studying in USA, he returned back to India to 
join his family business, which then was a small-scale industry. 

 

With his exceptional capability in the area of business development, he propelled the company from a small-scale engineering 
company into an organisation with diversified offerings such as Flow Forming of Motor Tubes for Rocket & Missile Programs, 
Special Purpose Machines & Equipment’s, Turnkey Mechanical Units for Liquid Cooling System for all New Generation 
Military Radar Programs, Titanium Structure for Naval Ships & Submarines, etc. The organisation under his able leadership 
started gaining customer trust and popularity for fast turn-around and customer-friendly approach. 

 

Mr. Munjal Shah always had a vision to excel, which always pushed him to achieve greater heights. He expanded his horizons 
into Optics Manufacturing for Thermal Imaging & Defence Electronics in the year 2012-13. Today Paras Defence is the only 
company in India for manufacturing & supply of Infrared Optics for all the Thermal Imaging System companies.  

 

With one of the most powerful team an SME could possess, he leads a dynamic organisation which is one of its kind in the 
Defence Private Sector, to offer Heavy Engineering Solutions, Advance Electronics for Defence, Optics for Electro-Optics 
Systems & Space Cameras & IEMI & EMP Solutions, all under one roof. 

Mr. Munjal S. Shah 
Managing Director 



 

  

Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan is the daughter of founder & promoter of M/s Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd. Her father late 
Mr. Raghunarayana Deepaparakash Mysore was one of the finest engineers of our country. Shilpa Mahajan has a Diploma in 
Interior Designing from one of the renowned universities in Mumbai. 

 

After graduation she started her own business, which offered design and project execution services to renowned clients. 
Making her venture a successful and profitable business, she decided to join her father with an intention to scale up the 
business and take on the creativity baton ahead.  

 

Having started from grass root level, she has earned her management positions through excelling in the technical and 
managerial assignments.  

 

Her knowledge and passion lies in designing products and is well acquainted with design softwares. 

 

She has handled several projects in the company as a design engineer during the start of her tenure with Concept Shapers in 
the year 2000. From then she has moved to various aspects of the business which includes project management, business 
development and various other Administration and HR activities. 

 

She has an all round experience over the last 18 years in the company, which helps her successfully handle the complete 
operations of the company right from design to delivery. 

Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan 
Whole-Time Director 



BOARD'S REPORT 

Dear Sha reholder, 

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present 091
" Annual Report together with the audited 

Financial Statement for the financial year ended on 3 1 •1 March 2018. 

I. Financia l Result: 

Particu lars Standalone* Consolidated* 

For Financial Year For Financial For Financial For Financial 
ended 31st March, Year ended 31st Yea r ended 31st Yea r ended 3111 

2018 March, 2017 March,2018 March,2017 

Revenue from 1,45,35,03,723 4 7 ,66,5 1,082 1,45,35,03, 723 1, 12,99,5 1,846 
Operations 

Other Income I, 13,69,6 13 12,37, 132 I, 13,69,6 13 1,30,028,640 

Less: Expenditure 1, 16,63, 17,609 44,75,98,208 I, 16,63, 17,609 1,01 ,47,00,438 

Profit before 29,85,55, 726 3,02,90,005 29,85,55,726 12,82,80,048 
Taxation 

Provisions for 6,31 , 13,23 1 97,86,094 6,3 1, 13,23 1 3,10,01 ,144 
Taxation 

Adjustment for (6,63,92 1) (72, 111 ) (6,63,92 1) (72, 11 1) 
tax of previous 
yea rs (net) 

Deferred Tax 1,24,6 1,604 2,75, 130 1,24,6 1,604 62,22,924 
Liability 

Net Profit 22,36,44,812 2,03,00,892 22,36,44,812 8,61,74,861 

Ill Note*:As per the NC LT Order dated 07 June,201 8 Mechvac India L1m1ted and Concept Shapers And 
Electronics Private Limited has amalagated with Paras Defence and Space Technologies Limited. The 
above Schemes have been given effect to in the fi nancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018. 



2. State of Companies Affairs/Financial Performance: 

The Company has earned revenue from operation of Rs.1,45,35,03, 723 during the year ended on 
31st March, 2018 as against Rs. 47,66,51 ,082 earned during the previous year ended on 31st March, 
2017. The Company 's total revenue registered a growth. The Company has also earned other income 
of Rs. 1, 13,69,613 during the year under review as against Rs. 12,37, 132 earned during the previous 
year. 

3. Dividend: 

The Board o f Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend during the year under 
review. 

4. Transfer to Reserves: 

The Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 8,75,00,000 out of profits of the Company for the 
financial year 2017-18 to General Reserve Account. The description of reserves and surplus are 
given in Note No.3 , forming part of financial statements. 

5. Amalgamation Of Concept Shapers And Electronics Private Limited And 
Mechvac India Limited, With Paras Defence And Space Technologies Limited: 

The Board of Directors of your Company at its meeting held on 12th January, 2018 considered and 
approved the scheme of amalgamation pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 240 and all 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 providing for merger of its associate 
company named Concept Shapers and Electronics Private Limited and its subsidiary company 
named Mechvac India Limited, with Paras Defence and Space Technologies Limited. 

Your Company has entered into this scheme of amalgamation as it will enable optimization of legal 
entity structure through rationalization of subsidiary and its associate company, integration of 
business operations leading to operational synergies and will provide your Company seamless access 
to the assets of the subsidiary and associate company and also result in reduction of the multiplicity 
or legal and rt:gulatory comp I iances. The scheme of amalgamation was subject to necessary statutory 
and regulatory approval s under applicable laws, including approval of National Company Law 
Tribunal of India. 

Your Company has received the said approval from National Company Law Tribunal of India on 
07th June, 2018. Subsequently, the shareholders of the erstwhile Mechvac India Limited were 
allotted I 00 equity shares fully paid up. of I 0/- each of Paras Defence and Space Technologies 
Limited for every 784 shares of Mechvac India Limited and the shareholders of the erstwhile 
Concept Shapers and Electronics Private Limited were allotted I 00 equity shares fully paid up. of 
I 0/- each of Paras Defence and Space Technologies Limited for every 1535 equity shares of Concept 
Shapers and Electronics Private Limited. The shares pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation were 
allotted vide allotment dated 201

h August, 2018 and the cross holdings stand cancelled. 



6. Change in Capital Structure of the Company: 

A. Authorized Share Capital -

During the year under review, there was no change in the authorized share capital of the 
Company. 

However upon consummation of amalgamation with Concept Shapers and Electronics Private 
Limited and Mechvac India Limited with your Company the authorized share capital of the 
Company was increased after receipt of approval from National Company Law Tribunal of India 
on 071

" June, 2018 from 5260000 equity shares of Rs. I 0 each to 352600000 Equity shares of Rs. 
10 each 

B. Issued and Subscribed Share Capital-

During the year under review there was no change in the issued and subscribed capital of the 
Company. 

However pursuanr to the scheme of amalgamation 572534 equity shares were allotted to the 
shareholders of the erstwhile Mechvac India Limited and Concept Shapers and Electronics 
Pri vate Limited on 201

" August, 2018. 

Consequently the issued, subscribed and paid up capital has increased from 5010000 equity 
shares of Rs. I 0 each aggregating to Rs. 50100000 to 5582534 equity shares of Rs.l 0 each 
aggregating to Rs. 55825340. 

7. Bonus Shares/ Equity Shares with differential voting rights/ESOP: 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting 
rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity or bonus issue. As on March 31 , 2018, none 
of the Directors of the Company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company 

8. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies: 

The company has one wholly owned subsidiary as on 31 st March 2018. There are no joint venture 
and Associate companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to provision of section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient 
features of the financial statements of the company's subsidiary in form AOC- I is attached to the 
financial statements of the company. 

Details of companies which have become or ceased as subsidiary, associates and joint ventures, 
during the year under review, are as under: 



Name of the Company Relationship with the Details of changes 
Company 

Mechvac India Limited Subsidiary Company Ceased to be a Subsidiary 
Company 
Note: S i11ce the Subsidiary 
Compa11y has amalgamated 
witlt your Company 

Concept Shapers And Associate Company Ceased to be an Associate 
Electronics Pri vate Limited Company 

Note: Since tile Associate 
Compa11y ltas amalgamated 
witll your Compa11y 

Holland Shielding Systems Wholly-owned Became wholly owned 
(India) Private Limited Subsidiary Company Subsidiary Company 

12'" March, 2018 
w.e.f. 

9. Consolidated Financial Statements 

As per Section 129(3) of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepared a consolidated financial 
statement of the Company, along with Holland Shielding Systems (fndia) Private Limited (Wholly 
owned Subsidiary). 

The Company will provide a copy of separate audited financial statements in respect of its Wholly­
owned subsidiary to any shareholder of the Company who asks for it and the said annual accounts 
will also be kept open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company and that of the Wholly­
owned subsidiary company. 

10. Deposits 

During the financial year 20 17-2018, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the 
meaning or section 73 & 74 of the Companies Act,2013 read together with the 
companies( Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,20 14. 

11. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 

Paniculars or loans & Investment as required under section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 read 
with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in Note No. 12 forming 
part of lina111.:ial statements. There is no Guarantee given during the year under review. 

12. Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo: 

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section l 34(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy, 
technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. are furnished in Annexure I which 
forms pan of this Report. 



13. Directors: 

A. Director's Retire by Rotation: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Articles 
of Association, Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah, Director retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting and, being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his 
re-appointment for the consideration of the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. 

8. Resignation of Mr. Harendra Damji Bhalla from the Directorship of the Company: 

During the year under review, Mr. Harendra Damji Bhalla (DIN: 00275848) has resigned from the 
Directorship of the company on 301

h November, 2017 due to personal reasons. 

Mr. Harendra Damji Bhalla served on your board since 01 51 April, 2013.The Board places on record 
its appreciation for valuable advice and guidance given by Mr. Harendra Damji Bhalla during his 
tenure as Director of the Company. 

During the year under review other than above mentioned resignation there was no change in the 
Board of Directors. 

However, your Company has made following changes in the Board of Directors from end of the 
Financial Year to the date of report : 

I. Appointment of Mr. Amit Mahajan (DIN: 01087400) as Additional Director of the 
Company: 

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 152 and 161 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Amit Mahajan (DIN: 01087400) who was appointed as 
Additional Director on the Board of Directors of your Company at the Board Meeting held on 25th 
J unc, 2018 and holds office as such up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

For the upcoming Annual General Meeting Mr. Amit Mahajan has however not provided his consent 
for regularization/ reappointment as Director. Therefore, his term of office shall expire at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. 

II. Appointment of Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan (DIN: 01087912) as Additional Director of the 
Company: 

In compli ance with the provisions of Sections 152 and 161 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 20 14 Mrs. Shilpa Mahajan (DfN: 01087912) who was appointed 
as Additional Director on the Board of Directors of your Company at the Board Meeting held on 25•h 
June, 2018 and holds office as such up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Board recommended her appointment as Whole-Time Director to the Members of the Company 
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Consent for the same is received from Mrs. Shi lpa Mahajan 
. if appointed. 



III. Resignation of Mrs Ami Munjal Shah(DJN: 00930183)as the Director of the Company: 

Mrs. Arni Munj al Shah(DIN: 00930183) has resigned from the Directorship of the company on 25th 
September. 2018 due to personal reasons. 

Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah served on your board since 16th June, 2009.The Board places on record its 
appreciation for valuable advice and guidance given by Mrs. Ami Munjal Shah during her tenure as 
Director of the Company. 

None of the Board of Directors holds directorships in more than 10 public companies. 

C. Independent Director: 

The provisions of section 149( 4) read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 of the Act for having an Independent Director on the Board of Directors 
does not apply to the Company. Consequently, the requirement under section l 34(3X d) of the Act 
with respect to furnishing a statement on declaration given by Independent Director(s)does not apply 
to the Company. 

14. Kry Managerial Personnel: 

A. Appointment of Company Secretary of the Company 

During the year Mrs. Nilakshi Shanna was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company in 
compliance with the provisions of Section 203 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

However, Mrs. Nilakshi Sharma has resigned from the post of Company Secretary on 30th July,2018 
due to personal reasons . Your Company has appointed Mrs. Mansi Sharma as Company Secretary of 
your Company w.e.f 20th August,2018 in place of Mrs. Nilakhshi Sharma. 

B. Appointment of Chief Financial Officer of the Company: 

In compliance with the provis ions of Section 203 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 
Prasantamadhab Barua was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of your Company w.e.f 201

h 

August, 2018. 

15. Company's Policy on Directors' Appointment, Remuneration etc: 

The provisions of section 178 of the Act read with rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and 
its Powers) Rules, 2014 stipulating having Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee is not applicable to the Company. 

16. Board Evaluation: 

The provisions of section 134(3)(p) of the Act read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules. 2014 for having formal self annual evaluation by the Board of Directors are not applicable to 
the Company. 



17. Auditors: 

a) Statutory Auditors 

Mis. Nitin Maru & Associates, (Firm Registration No. : I 14022W) who are the statutory Auditors of 
the Company and hold office upto the date of forthcoming Annual General meeting has place their 
unwillingness to continue as the Statutory Auditor of the Company due to pre-occupation in others 
matters 

Your Company has accepted their relinquishment and after conducting a detail evaluation 
recommended the appointment of M/s. Chaturvedi & Shah, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm 
Reg No.: 10 I 720W) as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term of 5 years from the Financial 
year 20 18-1 9 on such terms and conditions and remuneration as may be decided by the Board from 
ti me to ti me . 

Your Company has received a written confirmation from Mis. Chaturvedi & Shah, Chartered 
Accountants that their appointment, if made, would be in conformity with the limits specified in the 
said Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b) Cost Auditor: 

Company is not eligible company which attracts provisions of Cost Audit and accordingly was not 
required to appoint Cost Auditor. However, Company has maintained cost records as per the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other applicable Act. 

c) Secretarial Auditors: 

The company does not have paid up capital of Rs. 50 Cr. or more, or Turnover of Rs. 250 Crores or 
more and hence. the provisions of section 204 of Companies Act, 20 13 regarding mandatory 
secretarial audit are not applicable to the company. 

18. Explanation on any adverse remark and comment by the Auditors: 

a) No adverse remark and comments are given by the auditors of the Company. The Statutory 
Auditor has not reported any incident of fraud of the Company during the financial year 2017-
20 18. 

b) Provisions regarding secretarial audit are not applicable to the company and hence no report was 
issued for the same. 

19. Extract of Annual return 

Extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 containing details as on the financial year ended 31 11 

March 20 18 as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act ,2013 read with the Companies ( 
Management and Administration)Rules.2014. is annexed herewith as Annexure II Which forms part 
of this report. 

20. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: 

The provisions of section 135 of the Act and rules made thereunder requiring having Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee is applicable to the Company for Financial year 2018-19 as the Net Profit 
for the linancial year under review is exceed ing Rs. 5,00,00,000. 



The Board of Directors, in compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, 
constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee at their meeting held on 20th 
August,2018. The CSR Policy is yet to be developed. 

Your Company constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee with following members: 
I . Mr. Munjal Shah 
2. Mrs. Shi lpa Amit Mahajan 

Brief Terms of reference of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: 

a) Formulation and recommendation to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, 
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule 
Vil of the Companies Act 2013. 

b) Recommendation of the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities and 
monitoring the same. 

c) Monitoring the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time. 

21. Vigil Mechanism: 

As per Section 177 (9) and ( 10), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Act the Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and 
employees to report their genuine concerns to the appropriate authorities for any unethical behavior, 
actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy and 
provides safeguards against victimization of employees who avail the mechanism. The 
confidentiality of those reporting violations is maintained and they are not subjected to any 
discriminatory practice. 

During the year under review, there were no complaints made. 

22. Risk Management Policy: 

In line with regulatory requirements, the Company has framed risk management policy to identify 
and access with the regulatory risk areas and a risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being 
l:arried out at regular interval to identify. evaluate, manage and monitor all business risks. The Board 
periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the same through 
a properly defined frame work. 

23. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of women at a Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal), Act 2013: 

The Company is committed to provide a healthy environment to all the employees and thus does not 
tolerate any sexual harassment at workplace. The Company has in place, "Policy on prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment." The policy aims to provide protection to 
employees at the workplace and preventing and redressing complaints of sexual harassment and it 
covers matters connected or incidental thereto. The Company has complied with the provisions 
relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 



During the year under review the Company has not received any compliant of sexual harassment 

24. Compliance with Secretarial Standards: 

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 
Companies Secretaries of India. 

25. Change in Nature of business: 

There was no change in nature of the business of the Company, during the year under review. 

26. Disclosure of orders passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunal: 

The following order has been passed by National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench: 

Order Number CSP 1503 OF 2018 dated 07th June, 2018: 

The Scheme of Amalgamation between Mechvac India Li mited, Concept Shapers And Electronics 
Private Limited, Paras Defence and Space Technologies Limited and their respective Shareholders 
was approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide order dated 07•h June, 2018. The 
amalgamation of the entities will help ensure that the business will be more efficient and cost 
effecti ve. The business activities of the amalgamated entities were similar and complimentary to 
each other and hence the company's operation in future will include the business activities of the 
amalgamated enti ties as well. 

27. Meetings of the Board: 

The Board met 10 times in the financial year (2017-18). The maximum interval between any two 
meeting did not exceed 120 days: 

Sr. Date of Board Place of Meeting No of Directors No of Directors atten~ed 
No. Meeting associated as on the Board Meeting 

the Board 

23"1 May,2017 Plot No. M-6 Four Four 
Addi. Midc 
Ambarnath (E), 
Thane - 42 1506 

2 05
1
" Plot No. M-6 Four Four 

Septcmber,2017 Addi. Midc 
Ambarnath (E), 
Thane - 421506 

3 21" Plot No. M-6 Four Four 
Novem ber,2017 Add i. Midc 

Ambarnath ( E). 
Thane - 421 506 

4 or· Plot No. M-6 Three Three 
December,2017 Addi. Midc 

Ambamath (E), 
Thane - 421506 



5 121
" January.2018 Plot No. M-6 Three Three 

Addi. Midc 
Ambarnath (E). 
Thane - 42 1506 

6 19
1
" Plot No. M-6 Three Three 

February,2018 Addi. Midc 
Ambarnath (E), 
Thane - 421506 

7 28
1
" Plot No. M-6 Three Three 

Fcbruary,2018 Addi. Midc 
Ambarnath (E), 
Thane - 421506 

8 03•d March,2018 Plot No. M-6 Three Three 
Addi. Midc 
Ambamath (E), 
Thane - 421506 

9 05111 March,2018 Plot No. M-6 T hree Three 
Addi. Midc 
Ambarnath (E), 
Thane - 421506 

10 23'" March,2018 Plot No. M-6 Three Three 
Addi. Midc 
Ambarnath (E), 
Thane - 421506 

28. General Meeting: 

During the year under review I Extra Ordinary General Meeting and I Annual General Meeting were 
held: 

Sr. Date of P lace of Meeting No of Members No of Memben attc~ dtd1 
No. Meeting associated as on the the Meeting '~·~ 

date of the Meetin2 }S ... 

I 23rd May,2017 Plot No. M-6 Seven Seven 
(Extra ordinary Addi. Midc 
Genera l Ambarnath (E), 
Meeting) Thane - 421506 

2 30'h Plot No. M-6 Seven Seven 
Septrmher,2017 Addi. Midc 
(Annual Arnbarnath (E), 
Gcncrnl Thane - 421506 
Meeting) 

29. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties: 

A II transactions entered with related parties for the year under review were on arm 's length basis and 
in the ordinary course of business and that the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules made thereunder are not attracted. Thus, disclosure in form AOC-2 in terms of Section 
134 of the Companies Act, 20 13 is not required. There were no materially significant related party 



transactions wi th the Company's Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives, which could 
have had a potential confli ct wi th the interests of the Company. 

The Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard - 18 (AS-18) "Related Party Disclosures" 
notified under Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 have been provided in Note No.36 of 
the Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

30. Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial Position of the 
Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to 
which the Financial Statements Relate and the date of Report: 

Your Company has made below mentioned material changes between the end of the Financial Year 
of the Company to which the Financial Statements relate and to the date of Report: 

I . Amalgamation : 
Pursuant to Scheme of amalgamation of Mechvac India Limited(Subsidiary Company) and 
Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd (Associate Company) got amalgamated with Paras 
Dete ncc & Space Technologies Lim ited. The Scheme of amalgamation was approved by 
National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCLT) vide its order dated June, 07th 2018. 

2. Increase in Authorized Capital of the Company: 
Consequent to order dated June, 7 2018 of National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench 

(NCL T) under the Scheme of amalgamation of Concept Shapers and Electronics Private Limited 
and Mechvac Ind ia Limited wi th your Company the authorized share capital of the Company 
was increased from 5260000 equity shares of Rs. I 0 each to 352600000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 
each. 

3. Increase in Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Company: 

Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation 572534 equity shares were allotted to the shareholders 
o f the erstwhile Mechvac India Limited and Concept Shapers and Electronics Private Limited on 
201

" August, 2018. 

Consequently the issued, subscri bed and paid up capital has increased from 5010000 equity 
shares of Rs. I 0 each aggregating to Rs. 50 I 00000 to 5582534 equity shares of Rs. I 0 each 
aggregating to Rs. 55825340. 

4. Shifting of Registered Office of the Company: 

The Registered Office of the Company was shifted from Plot No. M-6 Addi. Midc Ambarnath 
(E}, Thane - 42 1506 to D-11 2, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Nerul, Navi Mumbai, Mumbai City 
-400706, Maharashtra, India w.e.f. 02"d July, 2018. 



5. Issue and Allotment of0% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures: 

a. Allotment of 2,20,000(Two Lacs Twenty Thousand) 0% Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures: 
The Company allotted 2,20,000(Two Lacs Twenty Thousand) 0% Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures of Rs. I 00/- each aggregating to Rs. 2,20,00,000 vide allotment dated 1 gth 

May,2018. 

b. Allotment of 5,10,000(Five Lacs Ten Thousand) Series B 0% Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures: 
The Company allotted 5, I O,OOO(Five Lacs Ten Thousand) series B 0% Compulsorily 
Convertible Debenture of Rs. 100/- each aggregating to Rs. 5, 10,00,000 issued at par vide 
allotment dated I S'h June,20 18. 

c. Allotment of 2,70,000(Two Lacs Seventy Thousand) Series C 0% Compulsorily 
Convertible Debentures: 
The Company a llotted 2,70,000(Two Lacs Seventy Thousand) Series C 0% Compulsorily 
Convert ible Debenture of Rs. 100/- each aggregating to Rs. 2,70,00,000 issued at par vide 
allotment dated 13th July,20 18. 

31. Internal Financial control: 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial 
tatements. The Board reviews the internal control systems, the adequacy of internal audit function 

and s ign ificant internal audit findings with the management, Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors. 

32. Directors' Responsibility Statement: 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, based on the representations 
received from the operating management and after due enquiry, confirm that: 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 
fo llowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
(b) they had selected such accounting poli cies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 
of the Company at the end of the financial year 31st March, 2018 and of the profit of the Company 
for that period; 
(c) they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
(d) they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
(e) they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 
(f) they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 



33. Appreciation and Acknowledgement: 

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received 
from the Banks, customers, business associates and members during the year under review. Your 

Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by 
the executives, employees, staff and workers of the Company. 

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGI~ 

sHA~L QLsHA~ 
Director Director 
OIN:00622001 DIN:Ol080863 

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: 25-09-2018 



Annexure I 
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption And Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo 

Information pursuant to the section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
com1>anies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 a nd forming a part 

Particu lars Remarks 
I. Conservation of enerl!v 

Your Company took many 
A The steps taken or impact on Conservation of Energy initiatives to reduce the 

i. Process Optimization and automation electricity consumption through 

ii. Optimization of Electrical Equipment productivity increase. Your 

iii. Lighting Company has focused on 

iv. Other key initiative for energy conservation 
productivity so that unit 
consumption per unit is reduced 

B. The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source 
of energy 

c. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment 

2. Technology Absorption 

a. The efforts made by the Company towards technology The Company has no activity 
absorption relating to technology 

b. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost absorption. 
reduction, product development or import substitution The Company has not imported 

c In case of imported technology( imported during the last three technology during the year 
years reckoned from the beginning of the Financial Year) under review . 

d. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development 

During the period under review the following is the foreign exchange inflow and outflow 
Amount in Rs. 

Particulars 2017-18 
Foreign Exchange Earnings in terms of actual inflows 66,89,67,402 
Foreign Exchange Outgo in terms of actual outflows 2,21,00,013 

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITE 

SHARA IRJ I SHAH 
CZ:::<::. h " 

Director 
DIN: 00622001 

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: 25-09-2018 

Director 
DIN: 01080863 

2016-17 
1,99,02,791 
18,06,023 



An nexure II 

FORM NO. MGT.9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial yea r ended on 31 " March 2018 

/Pursuant to section 92(3) oftlte Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(/) oftlte Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014} 

I. REGISTRATION ANO OTHER DETA ILS: 

I. CIN U29253 MH2009PLC 193352 
2. Regi stration Date 16/06/2009 
3. Name of the Company Paras Defence and Space 

Technologies Limited 
4. Category/sub-category Company Limited by Shares/Non 

of the Company Govt. Company 
5. Address of the D-11 2, TTC Industrial Area, 

Registered Office and MIDC, Nerul Na vi Mumbai 
contact details Mumbai City -400706, 

Maharashtra, India 
Emai l: harsh@parasdefence.com 
Telephone No.: 022-2672 9999 
PAN: AAFCP I 825J 

6. Whether Listed No 
Company 

7. Name, address and Not applicable 
contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer 
Agent 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activiti es contributi ng I 0 % or more of the total turnover of the Company 

shall be stated:-
SI. Name and NIC Code of % to total 
No. Description of the Product/ turnover of the 

main products/ service Company 
services 

I Engineering and technological 2599 24.4 1 
products, ferrous & non ferrous 
metals etc. 

2 Manufacture of Electronic & 26 10 50.97 
Mechanica l Items such as Cabinets, 
Control ling Systems, Console 

3 Manufactures of optical 2670 24.62 
components invo lving machinery, 
mechanical process & high 
precision jobs. 

As per the National industrial Classification (NIC) Code - 2008 



Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

s. NAME AND ADDRESS CIN/GLN HOLD IN 0/o of shares Applica 
N OF THE GI held hie 
0 COMPANY SUBSIDI Section 

ARY/ASS 
OCIATE 

I I lolland Sh ielding U74999MH20 I 8PTC30 Wholly 100 2(87) 
Systems (India) Private 6329 owned 
Limited Subsidiary 
Address: 2nd Floor, Plot Company 
no. D-1 12, TTC 
Industri al Area, Nerul 
(E). Na vi Mumbai 
Mumbai Ci ty -
400706,Maharshtra, India 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equ ity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 
Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the year O/o Change 
Shareholders of the year during the 

vear 
Dem Physical Total % of Dem Physical Total % of Total 
at Total at Shares 

Shar 
es 

A. Promoters 
( I) Indi an 

a) Indi vidual/ 50,10,000 50,10,000 100 43,37,554 43,37,554 77.70 (22.30) 
HUF 
b) Central - - - -- - - - - -
Govt 
c) State Govt - - - - - - - - -
(s) 
d) Bodi es - - - - - - - - -
Corp. 
e) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -

I) Any Other .. - - - - - - - - -

Suh-total (A) - 50, 10.000 50,10,000 100 43,37,554 43,37,554 77.70 (22.30) 
( I ):-

-- - - - - - - -
(2) Foreign I 



Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 
Shareholders of the year during the 

year 
Dem Physical T otal % of Dem Physical T otal % of Total 
at Total at Shares 

Shar 
es 

a) NRls - - - - - - - - - -
Individuals 
b) Other - - - - - - - - - -
Individua ls 
c) Bodies - - - - - - - - -
Corp. 
d) Banks I Fl - - - - - - - - -
e) Any - - - - - - - - -
Other .... 
Sub-tota l (A) - 50, I 0,000 50, 10,000 100 43,37,554 43 ,37,554 77.70 (22.30) 
(2 ): -
T otal 
s hareholding 
of Promoter 
(A) = 

(A)(l)+(A)( 
2) 
13. Public 
S hare holding 

I. Institutions - - - - - - - - -
a) Mutual - - - - - - - - -
Funds 
b) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
c) Centra l -- - - - - - - - -
Govt 
d) State - - - - - - - - -
Govt( s) 
e) Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital Funds 

t) Insurance - - - - - -- - - -
Companies 

g) Flis - - - - - - - - -
h) For~i gn - - - - - - - - -
Venture 
Capi tal Funds 
i) Others - - - - - - - - -
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - -
Sub-tota l 
( B)( 1):-
') Non-
Institutions 



Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 
Shareholders of the year during the 

year 
Dem Physical Total % of Dem Physical Total % of Total 
at Total at Shares 

Shar 
es 

a) Bodies - - - - - - - - -
Corp. 
i) Indian - - - - - 1,91 ,327 1,91 ,327 3.43 3.43 

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals - - - - - - - - -
i ) Individual - - - - - 92 92 0.00 0.00 
shareho lders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital 
uptoRs. I lakh 
ii) Individual - - - - - 10,53,562 10,53,562 18.87 18.87 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 
c) Others - - - - - - - - -
( speci (\) 

Sub-toh1I - - - - - 12,44,981 12,44,981 22.30 22.30 

(8)(2):-
Total Pub I ic 
Shareholding 
(B) = (B)( I) + 
( B )(2) 
C. Shares held - - - - - - - - -
by Custodian 
for GD Rs & 
AD Rs 
Grand Total - 50, 10,000 50, 10,000 JOO - 55,82,534 55,82,534 100 0.00 
(A+ B+C) 

., 



(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Sr. Shareholder Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the 
No. 's Name of the year year 

No. of % of total %of No. of % of total %of % change in 
Shares Shares of Shares Shares Shares of Shares shareholding 

the Pledge the Pledge during the 
Company d/ Company d/ year 

encum enc um 
be red be red 
to to total 
total shares 
shares 

I Mr. Sha rad 36,56,094 72.98 - 3,65,6094 65.49 - (7.49) 
Shah 

2 Mr. Munjal 6.81.460 13.60 - 6,81 ,460 12.2 1 - (1.39) 
Shah 

, 
.) Mrs. Ami 6.72.442 I 3.42 - - - - (13.42) 

•Shah 

4 Mrs. I - - - - (0.00001) 
N iranjana 0.00001 
Shah 

5 Mr. Harsh 1 
0.00001 - - - - (0.00001) 

Bhansali 
6 Mrs. Kajal I 0.00001 - - - - (0.00001 ) 

Bhansali 
7 Mr. Sharad I 0.00001 - - - - (0.00001) 

Kenia 
Total 50,10,000 100 - 43,37,554 77.70 - 1(22.30) 

(i ii ) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

SI. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. (Mr. Sha rad Shah) bc2inni112 of the vear durin2 the year 
1 No. of shares O/o of No. of % of total shares 

total shares of the Company 
shares of 
the 
Corn pan 
y 

At the beginning of the 36,56.094 72.98 36,56,094 72.98 
year 

Date w ise Increase/ 36,56,094 (7.49) 
Decrease 111 Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the 



SI. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. (Mr. Sharad Shah) beg:inning of the 1rear durin2 the year 
I No. of shares O/o of No. of % of total shares 

total shares of the Company 
shares of 
the 
Com pan 
y 

rca ons fo r 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
al lotment/transfer/bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 
Pursuant to scheme of 
amalgamation of 
Mcchvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electroni cs Pvt 
Ltd(T rans feror 
Companies) with Paras 
Defence & Space 
Technologies Limited the 
Company has allotted 
shares to the shareholders 
of Transteror Companies 
due to whi ch 
shareholding of Mr. 
Sha rad Shah has 
decreased. 
At the End of the year 36,56,094 72.98 36,56,094 65.49 

SI. No. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
be2innin2 of the year durin2 the year 

2 (Mr. Munjal Shah) No. of O/o of No. of shares O/o of total 
shares total shares of the 

shares of Company 
the 
Company 

At the beginning of the year 6,8 1,460 13.60 6,81,460 13.60 

Date wi se Increase/ Decrease 6,8 1,460 (1 .39) 
in Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifying the 
reasons for i ncrcase/decrease 
( e. I.?. . al lotment/transfor/bonus/ 
S\\Cat cq uit) etc): 
Pursuant to scheme of 
amalgamation of Mechvac 
India Limited and Concept 
Shapers & Electronics Pvt 



Ltd(Transferor Companies) 
with Paras Defence & Space 
Technologies Limi ted the 
Company has allotted shares 
to the shareholders of 
Transferor Companies due to 
which shareholding of Mr. 
Munjal Shah has decreased. 
/\t the End of the year 6,8 1,460 13.60 6,81,460 12.2 1 

SI. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. beginning of the 11ear during the -vear 
3 (Mrs. Ami Shah) No. of shares % of No. of % of total 

total shares shares of the 
shares of Company 
the 
Com pan 
y 

At the beginning of the year 6,72,442 13.42 6,72,442 13.42 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in - - (6,72,442) ( 13.42) 
Promoters Shareholding during 
the yea r spec il'ying the reasons 
for increase/dccrcase (e.g. 
a I lo1 111ent/1rans fer/bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 
Change in category to Non-
promoter 
At the End of the year 6,72,442 13.42 - -

SI. No. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative 
beginning of the year Shareholding during 

the year 
4 (Mrs. Niranjana Shah) No. of % of No. of O/o of total 

shares total shares shares of the 
shares of Company 
the 
Company 

At the beginning of the year I 0.00001 1 0.00001 

Date wi se Increase/ Decrease in (I) (0.00001) 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
yea r specifying the reasons fo r 
i ncrcasc/dccreasc (e.g. 
al lotment/transfor/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
Change in category to Non- promoter 



I At the End of the year I 0.00001 

1 

_ 

SI. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative 
No. beginning of the year Shareholding 

during the year 
5 (Mr. Harsh Bhansali) No. of O/o of No. of % of total 

shares total shares shares of 
shares of the 
the Company 
Company 

l\t the beginning or the year I 0.00001 I 0.00001 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in (1 ) (0.00001) 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
all otment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
Change in category to Non- promoter 
At the End of the year I 0.00001 - -

SI. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative 
No. beginning of the year Shareholding 

durin2 the year 
6 (Mrs. Kajal Bhansali) No. of O/O of No. of % of total 

shares total shares shares of 
shares of the 
the Company 
Comoanv 

J\ t the beginn ing of the year I 0.00001 1 0.00001 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease 111 (1 ) (0.00001) 
Promoters Shareholding duri ng the 
year spec ifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
a llotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
Change in category to Non- promoter 
At the End of"t he year I 0.00001 - -



SI. Particulars Shareholding at the C umulative 
No. beginning of the year Shareholding 

during the year 
7 (Mr. Sharad Kenia) No. of O/o of No. of % of total 

shares total shares shares of 
shares of the 
the Company 
Company 

At the beginning of the year I 0.00001 I 0.00001 

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in (1) (0.00001) 
Promoters Shareho lding during the 
year specify ing the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. 
a 11 otment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
Change in category to Non- promoter 
At the End of the year 1 0.00001 - -

(iv) Sharehold ing Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holders of GD Rs and ADRs): 

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. beginning of the year during the year 

For Each of the Top No. of % of total No. of shares % of total 
lO Shareholders shares shares of shares of the 

the Company 
Company 

1. Badve Engineering Ltd 
At the beginning of the - - - -
year 



Pursuant to scheme of 1,59.439 2.86 1,59,439 2.86 
amalgamat ion of 
Mcchvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt 
Ltd(Transferor 
Compani es) with Paras 
Defence & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
all otted shares LO the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Comoanies. 
At the End of the year 1,59,439 2.86 1,59,439 2.86 

2. Surashrii Consultants 
Private Limited 
At the beginning ol' the - - - -
year 
Pursuant 10 scheme of 31 ,888 0.57 31,888 0.57 
amalgamation of 
Mechvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electroni cs Pvt 
Ltd(Transferor 
Companies ) wi th Paras 
Defence & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
allotted shares to the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Compani es. 
At the End of the year 31 ,888 0.57 31,888 0.57 

3. Amit Mahajan 
At the beginning of the - - - -
year 
Pursuant to scheme of 1,52,449 2.73 1,52,449 2.73 
amalgamation of 
Mcc hvac Ind ia Limited 
anJ Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt 
Ltd(T rans fcror 
Companies) with Paras 
Defence & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
allotted shares to the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Compani es 
dated 20'" August,20 18. 
At the End of the year 1,52,449 2.73 1,52,449 2.73 



4. Shilpa Mahaian 
At the beginning of the - - - -
yl!ar 
Pursuant to scheme of I ,52,449 2.73 1,52,449 2.73 
amalgamation of 
Mechvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt 
Ltd(Transferor 
Companies ) with Paras 
Dclcncc & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
allotted shares to the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Compani es 
dated 20'" /\ugust.2018. 
/\ t the Fnd of the vear 1,52,449 2.73 1,52,449 2.73 

5. Rakesh Kriolani 
At the beginning of the - - - -
year 
Pursuant to scheme of 76,22 1 1.37 76,221 1.37 
amalgamation of 
Mechvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt 
Ltd(Transteror 
Companies) with Paras 
Defence & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
al lolled shares to the 
shareholders or 
Tra nsferor Companies 
dated 20'" August,20 18 
At the end of the year 76,221 1.37 76,22 1 1.37 

.6. Vina yak Joshi 
At the beginning of the - - - -
year 



Pursuant to scheme of 25 0.00001 25 0.00001 
amalgamation of 
Mechvac India Li mited 
and Conct>pt . hapers & 
Ek ctroni cs Pvt 
Ltd(Trans feror 
Companies) with Paras 
Defence & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
allotted shares to the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Companies 
dated 2o•h August,2018 
At the end of the year 25 0.00001 25 0.00001 

7. Satish Mehta 
At the beginning of the - - - -
year 
Pursuan t to scheme of 25 0.00001 25 0.00001 
amalgamation of 
Mechvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt 
Ltd(Transferor 
Companies) wi th Paras 
Dclencc & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
allotted shares to the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Companies 
dated 201

1> Au~ust,2018 
At the end of the vear 25 0.00001 25 0.00001 

8. Kishor Gala 
/\ t the beginning of the - - - -
year 
Pursuant to scheme of 25 0.00001 25 0.00001 
amalgamation of 
Mechvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt 
l . td(Trn11s leror 

Compani es) with Paras 
Defence & Space 
Technologies Limited 
the Company has 
allotted shares to the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Companies 
dated 20'" Auc.ust,2018 



J\ t the end of the year 25 0.0000 1 25 0.00001 
9. Keyur Kenia 

At the beginning of the - - - -
year 
Pursuant to scheme of 13 0.00 13 0.00 
amalgamation of 
Mechvac India Limited 
and Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt 
Ltd(Transferor 
Companies) with Paras 
Defence & Space 
T ~l: hnologies Limited 
the Company has 
allotted shares to the 
shareholders of 
Transferor Companies 
dated 20111 August,2018 
At the end of the year 13 0.00 13 0.00 

10. Niranjana Shah 
At the beginni ng of the - - - -
year 
Change in category to I 0.00 I 0.00 
Non- promoter 
At the end of the year I 0.00 I 0.00 

11 Ami Shah 

At the beginning of the 6,72,442 13.42% 6,72,442 13.42% 
year 

Change in category to - - - -
Non- promoter 
At the end of the year 6,72,442 13.42% 6,72,442 13.42% 

Y. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. beginning of the vear durimz the vear 
1. Sha rad Virji Shah No. of O/o of total No. of shares % of total 

sha res sha res of the sha res of 
Company the 

Company 
At the 36,56,094 72.98 36,56,094 65.49 
beginning of the year 
Date wise Increase I Pursuant to scheme of amalgamation of Mechvac India Limited 
Decrease 111 and Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd(Transferor 
Shareholding during Companies) with Paras Defence & Space Technologies Limited 
the year the Company has allotted shares to the shareholders of 



SI. Shareholding at the I C umulative Shareholding 
No. beginning of the year during the year 

specifying the reasons Transferor Companies due to which shareholdi ng of Mr. 
for increase I decrease Sharad Vi1ji Shah has decreased. 
(e.g. Al lotment I 
transfer /bonus/ sweat 
eq uity etc): 
At the End of the year 36,56.094 I 72.98 I 36,56,094 I 65.49 

I I I 

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. beginning of the year during the vcar 
2. Mr. Munjal Shah No. of % of total No. of shares % of total 

shares shares of the shares of 
Company the 

Companv 
At the 6,81.460 13.60 6,8 1 ,460 12.2 1 
beginning of the year 
Date wise Increase I Pursuant to scheme of amalgamation of Mechvac India 
Decrease Jn Share Limited and Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt 
holding during the year Ltd(T ransferor Companies) wi th Paras Defonce & Space 
specifying the reasons Technologies Limited the Company has all otted shares to the 
'for increase I decrease shareholders of Transferor Companies due to which 
(e.g. shareholding of Mr. Mw~al Shah has decreased. 
all otment I transfer I 
bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
At the End of the year 6,8 1,460 13.60 6,81,460 12.21 

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Sha re holding 
No. begi nning of the yea r during the year 
3. Ms. Ami Shah No. of % of total No. of slrnres % of total 

shares shares of the shares of 
Company the 

Compnny 
At the 6, 72,442 13.42 6,72,442 12.05 
beginning of the year 
Date wise Increase I Pursuant to scheme of amalgamation of Mechvac India 
Decrease in Share Limited and Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt 
holding during the year Ltd(Transferor Companies) with Paras Defence & Space 
specifying the reasons Technologies Limited the Company has allotted shares to the 
for increase I decrease shareholders of Transferor Companies due to which 
(e.g. shareholding of Ms. Ami Shah has decreased. 
allotment I transfer I 
bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
At the End of the year 6,72,442 13.42 6,72,442 12.05 



Note: Pursuant to the Scheme of amalgamation dated 07111 June,2018 the Company has allotted 
shares to the shareholders of Mcchvac India Limited and Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd 
on 20'" August,2018. 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Jndcbtcdness of th<' Company including inlcrest oulstanding/accrued but not due for 
payment 

Secured Loans 
Total 

excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits 
Indebtedness deposits 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the year 
i) Principal amount 21,59, 79,249 6,74,84,4 11 NIL 28,34,63,660 
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NI L NIL NIL 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

NIL 
NIL NI L NIL 

due 
Total (i + ii + iii) 21,59, 79,249 6, 74,84,4 11 NIL 28,34,63,660 
Changes during the 
financial year 
Addition 36,62, 17, 170 NIL NIL 36,62, 17, 170 
Deletion NIL 5,24,47,345 NIL 5,24,47,345 
Net Changes 36,62, 17, 170 5,24,47,345 NIL 4 1,86,64,515 
Indebtedness at the end of 
the financial year 
i) Principal amount 58,2 1,96,419 1,50,37,066 NIL 59, 72,33,485 
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL 
iii) Interest accrued but not NIL NIL NIL NIL 
due 
Total (i +ii +iii) 58,21,96,41 9 1,50,37,066 NIL 59, 72,33,485 



VJ. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND K EY MANAGERIA L PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

SI. 
Pa rlicu la rs of NAME OF THE DIRECTORS Total Amount 

No 
Remunera tion Mr. Sha rad Mrs. Ami Shah Mr. Munjal 

Shah Shah 
I. Gross Salary Rs. 18,00,000 Rs.15,00,000 Rs.18,00,000 Rs.51,00,000 
(a) Salary as 

. . 
per prov1s1ons 

contained in section 17(1) of NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites under 
section 17(2) of Income Tax NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) of Income Tax NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Act, 1961 

2. Stock Options NIL NIL NIL NIL 
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL 
4. Commiss ion NIL NIL NIL NIL 

- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL 
- others, specify NIL NIL NIL NIL 

5. Others, specify (if any) NIL NIL NIL N IL 
Total (A) Rs. 18,00,000 Rs. 15,00,000 Rs. 18,00,000 Rs.51,00,000 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

·-

I 
I Total Amount Pa rticula rs of Na me of Directors 

Remu neration 
Independent 
Directors 
Fee for attending 
Board/ Committee 
Meeting 

Commission 

Others, Please Speci fy 
Total Not applicable 

Others Non-Executive 
Directors fee for 
attending 
Board/Committee I' 

Meting 
Commission 

Other, please 



Specify 

Total(2) 

Total Managerial 
Rem uneration 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY M/\NAG l ~RIA L PERSONNcL OTHER Tl IAN 
MD/MANAGER/WTD 

SI. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 
no. 

CEO Company CFO Total 
Secretary 

I. Gross salary - Rs.2,59,600 - -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 

in secti on 17( I) of the Income-tax 
Act. 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 196 1 

(c) Profits In lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

2. Stock Option - - - -
3. Sweat Equi ty - - -
4. Commission - - -

- as % of profit 
- others. specify ... 

5. Others, please specify - - - -
Total - Rs.2,59,600 - -

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal 
the Description Penalty/ [RD/NCL T/COURTI made, if 
Companies Punishment/ a ny 
Act Compounding (give 

fees imposed Details) 
A.COMPANY 
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
Dircc.tors 



Penalty - - - -
Punishment - - - -
Compoun ding - - - -
C. OTHEll OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - - - -
Compounding - - - -

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

SHARA IRJ I SHAH 
Director 
DIN: 00622001 

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: 25-09-2018 

MUNJAL SHARAD SHAH 
Director 
DIN: 01080863 

-
-
-

-
-
-



To, 

NITIN MARU AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

NITIN MARU 1----------~ 
B.Com. L.L.B (Gen), F.C.A 

Office No.103/104, Flora Point, S.N. Road, Mulund (w), Mumbai-400080 
EMAIL: nmmaru@gmail.com, (0) 25610284/25670284 

JNDEPENPENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Members of PARAS DEFENCE & SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

1) Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the attached Financial Statements of PARAS DEFENCE & SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Cthe 
Company") which comprises the balance sheet as at 31st March 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash 
Flow Statement for the year the ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information 

2) Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the Accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and manitenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

3) Auditors's Responsibility . 
Our responsibilty is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We have taken into account 
the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the 
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks o 
material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements, that give a true 
and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose o 
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's 
management and Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements 

4) Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 
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a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,2018; 

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; 

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; 

5) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of India in terms 
of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure·A, a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2 As required by the section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from 
our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in 
agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014; 

e) On the basis of written representaions received from the directors as on March 31,2018, and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2018, from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act 

t) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to Annexture-B to Audit report 

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as under 
with respect to other matters to be Included in the Auditors's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: 

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations. 

(ii) The Company assesses periodically the foreseeable losses on all its long term contracts. As at end of the year, 
under report there were no such foreseeable losses. The company did not have any derivative contracts as at the 
date of Balance Sheet 

(iii) The company has not dedared dividend till date and therefore question of delay in transferring amounts, required 
to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company does not arise. 

(cont .... 3) 
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6) Other Matters 
(i) In forming our opinion on the financial statements, which is not modified, we have considered the adequacy of the 

disclosure made in Note 28 of the financial statements concerning the inability to disclose the Comparable 
Financial figures for the previous year. The Company has produced the figures of Single Financial Statement of 
Paras Defence and Space Technologies Limited for the F.Y. 2016-17 against the Current year's Merged Financial 
Statement 

(ii) We did not audit the financial statements of Mechvac India Limited & Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd, 
which are included in the standalone financial statements of the Company due to the schemes of amalgamation 
amongst Mechvac India Limited, Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd and Paras Defence & Space Technologies 
Limited approved by National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCL T) vide its order dated June, 7 2018 
and as per Scheme, the appointed date for the Scheme is April 01, 2017. The financial statements of Mechvac India 
Limited & Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd, have been audited by their respective auditors whose reports 
have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 
of Mechvac India Limited & Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd, is based solely on the report of such auditors. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

PLACE : MUMBAI 

DATE: 25/09/2018 

FOR NITIN MARU & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

(Firm Regn No. 114022W) _ 

~ ~\)&Ass. 

(CA NITIN M. MARU) ;B~UOITOR 
0

%) 
PROPRIETOR 'A [}} . y* * 
M.NO. 37987 aiUM~~ 



NITIN MARU AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

NITIN MARU !----~-------; 
B.Com. LLB (Gen). F.C.A 

Office No. 103/104, Flora Point, S.N. Road, Mulund (w), Mumbai-400080 
EMAIL: nmmaru@gmall.com, (0) 25610284/25670284 

Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report refered to in paragraph 5 of our report of even date on the accounts for the year ended on 31st 
March, 2018 of PARAS DEFENCE & SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including Quantitative details and situation of fixed asset 

( b) The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all fixed assets are verified in a phased 
manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification ls reasonable having regard to the size o 
the company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and 
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

( c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title 
deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

ii) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable Intervals during the year and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explantion given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or 
unsecured to Companies. firms, limited liability Partnerships (LLP) or other parties covered In the register maintained under section 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

iv) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us. the Company has complied with the provisions o 
Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans. making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as 
applicable. 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the 
Public during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 31st March, 2018 within the meaning of provisions of Section 
73 to section 76 or any relavant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of Clause (v) of Paragraph 3 of the 
Order are not applicable. 

vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government 
for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, related to the manufacture of goods and are of the opinion that 
prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination 
of the same. 

vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, 
amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account In respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' 
state insurance, income tax, service tax and material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the 
Company with the appropriate authorities. 

( b) According to the information and explanations given to us. no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' 
state insurance, income tax, service tax and material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

( c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues In respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty o 
customs, duty of excise and value added tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

viii) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans 
or borrowing to the financial institution, bank or government or dues to debenture holders. 

ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (Including debt instruments). The term 
loans taken during the year have been applied for the purpose they have been taken for. 
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x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and 
according to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by ·the Company or no material 
fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

xi) According to the Information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 

xii) In our opi.nion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company as p rescribed 
under Section 406 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions 
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions 
have been disclosed In the notes to financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them as referred to in Section 192 of 
the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

xvi) The Company is not required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: 25/09/2018 

FOR NITIN MARU AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

(Finn Re~ No. 114-022...wl 

(CA NITIN~U) j :g't:\) & A
880

'; ) 
PROPRIETOR l ;::, AUDITOR ~ 
M.NO. 37987 ~~ -'*0;, 

~tf1t It.AP. f>-")#' 



NITIN MARU AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

NITIN MARU l-------------1 
B.Com. LLB (Gen), F.C.A 

Office No. 103/104, Flora Point, S.N. Road, Mulund (w), Mumbai-4-00080 
EMAIL: nmmaru@gmail.com, (0) 25610284/25670284 

ANNEXURE • B "TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE 

1) Report op the lpternal Flpanclal Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 ofthe Compapies Act. 
2013 £"the Acrl 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARAS DEFENCE & SPACE 
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

21 Manpgement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

3) Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing. issued by !CAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit o 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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4) Meanln& of lpteroal Fipaqi:jals Controls over Finam;tal Reportin& 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
aquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have material effect on the financial statements 

S) Inherent Limitations oflnternal flpapclal Controls Over Elpancial Renortipg 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

6) QuioiJln 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 
March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATE: 25/09/2018 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 

(Amount in~ ) 

Particulars Note No As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1. Shareholders' Funds 
- Share capital 2 55,825,340 50,100,000 
- Reserves and surolus 3 1,237,530,625 266,593,576 

Sub-Total (A) 1,293,355,965 316,693,576 

2. Non-Current Liabilities 
- Long-term borrowings 4 401.841,876 171,696,465 
- Deferred tax liabilities (net) 55,154,039 13,004,579 
- Other Long term liabilities 5 - 140,749,264 
- Long-term provisions 6 8,746,176 -

Sub-Total rB1 465,742,091 325,450,308 
3. Current Liabilities 
- Short term borrowings 7 195,491,609 111,767,195 
- Trade payables 

(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 8 - -
(i i) Total outstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 228,495,756 157,909,548 

- Other current liabilities 9 122,791,471 18,021,604 
- Short-term provisions 10 57,371,206 8,704,541 

Sub-Total (C 604,150,040 296,402,887 
Total Z,363,248,097 938,546,771 

II. ASSETS 
4. Non-Current Assets 
Fixed assets 11 
-Tangible assets 1,5 11,639,263 419,488,391 
-Intangible asse ts 12,248,371 7,794 
-Capital work-in-progress 12,068,021 -

Non-current investments 12 600,000 88,139,660 
Long-term loans and advances 13 7,662,643 223,204 
Other non-current assets 14 7,997,263 47.823,522 

Sub-Total (D 1,552,215,561 555,682,571 

5. Current Assets 
- Inventories 15 437,936,902 247,611.938 
- Trade receivables 16 282,709,776 113,886,866 
- Cash and bank balances 17 34.441.516 12,702,664 
- Short-term loans and advances 18 46,550,776 8,526,468 
- Other current assets 19 9,393,566 136,264 

Sub·Total rE1 811,032 535 382,864,200 
Total 2,363,248,097 938,546,771 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
Notes l lo 40 form an integi·al µa r t of Accounts. 

As per our report of even date. .. - -
FOR NITIN MARU & ASSOCIATES 8 Fornod beh•lf orno .... 1 of Dire"o" 
Chartered Accou11ta11t -
"~'<@No. m~ & As 

"' 0 . 

MUNJAL~• 8 I~ Neru1 ~l~ ~ 0. i Ge 
~ 

I ~ AUDITOR ~ I "'~ ~·f::' ' ' 
CA NITIN M. MARU ~ [}} '<I * Q~ SHARAD . SHAH 

Proprietor * \. * - Direct r Director 
Membership No. 037987 MUMS~ DIN: 00622001 DIN: 01080863 .r'!. 

~ - Q~i' / 

~ PRASANTAMADHABBARUA SHARMA 
Chief Fi11a11clal Officer ny Secretory 

Mumbai, September 25, 2018 Membership No: AZ8636 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND .LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019 

(Amount in t} 

Particulars Note No For the year ended March For the year ended March 
31,2019 31,2017 

I. Revenue from Operations 20 1.453,503,723 476,651,082 

II. Other income 21 11,369,613 1,237,132 
III. Total Revenue fl+ Ill 1,464,873,335 477,888,213 
IV.Expenses 
- Cost of materials consumed 22 948,191,031 315,387.883 

- Changes in inventories of work-in-progress and finished goods 23 (164,876,969) (7,790,565) 

- Manufacturing expenses 24 73,455,827 44,641,617 

- Employee benefit expenses 25 75,829,162 15,753,016 

- Finance cost 26 72,690,779 36,312,994 

- Depreciation and amortjsation expense 11 69,438,555 18,579,572 

- Selling. distribution & admin expenses 27 91,589,224 24,713,692 

Total Expenses 1,166,317,609 447,598,208 

V. Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (111-IV) 298,555,726 30,290,005 

VI.Exceptional items 

VII. Profit befor e Tax (V-YJ) 298,555.726 30,290,005 

Vlll) Tax Expense : 

(a) Current tax 64,141,903 9,786,094 

(b) MAT credit entitlement (1,028,672) -
(c) Deferred tax 12,461,604 275,130 

(d) Adjustment for tax ofprevoius years (net) (663,921) (72,111) 

Total Tax 74,910,914 9,989,113 

IX. Profit / (Joss) for the year 223,644,812 20,300,892 

X. Earning per Equity share of Rs. 10 each 

(Basic and Diluted) 37 40.06 4.06 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

Notes 1 to 40 form an integral pa r t of Accounts. 

As per our report of even date. . 
-

FOR NITIN MARU &ASSOCIATES ~e Fornnd b•h>lf of ....... orDlc«to" 
C/Jartered Accountant 
Firm registration No. 11402- - 1( NeNI jl)~ 

MUNJ2? 
~ ~l)&Ass 

a~ 
~ {:;:- -
~ ~ 

CA NITIN M. MARU I s AUDITOR ;: 1) 
Ycf * ()~\: • 
~ .SHAH 

Proprietor 't- *(;) . Dire Director 
Membership No. 03798 ~UMS ~ DIN:00622001 DIN: 01080863 

- ctJp v-<;-t} 
1>) 

~ PRASANTAMADHABBARUA M Sl SHARMA 
Chief Fi11a11cial Officer C any Secretary 

Mumbai, September 25, 2018 Membership No: A28636 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENEDED MARCH 31,2018 

Particulars 

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 
Profit on sale of Investment 
Investment income 
Interest expenses 
Dividend 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 
Working capital changes: 
(Increase)/ decrease in trade and other receivables 
(Increase) /decrease in inventories 
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables and customer advances 
Cash Generated from Operations 
Less: Income tax payment 
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchase offixed assets 
Investment in subsidiary 
Sale of Investment 
Investment income 
Dividend income 
Net Cash from Investing Activities (B) 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Repayment of long term borrowings 
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 
Proceeds/ (repayment) from short-term borrowings 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Margin money 
Interest Paid 
Net Cash from Fnancing Activities ( C) 

Net increase/( decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Add: Cash & cash equivalents taken over pursuant to scheme of amalgamation 
(refer note 28) 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (refer note 17) 

Note 
1. Bracket indicates cash outflow 

For the year ended 
March 31 2018 

298,555,726 

69,438,555 
(500.000) 

(3.030,510) 
55.714,154 

60,000 

420.117,925 

510,130,759 
(16,611,336) 
277.374,222 

636,263,126 
64,793,885 

571,469,241 

(553,170,750) 
(100,000) 

3.000.000 
3,030.510 

60.000 
547,180,240 

(163,315,254) 
253,929,576 

(103.194,167) 
42,501.463 
55.714.154 

25,792,535 

(1,503,534) 

235,707 

4,892,612 

3,624,785 

2. Previous year figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary 

Amountln' 
For the year ended 

March31,2017 

30.290,005 

18,579,567 

(l,099,006) 
30.116,302 

60,000 

77,826,868 

( 49 ,338, 998) 
(14,136,851) 
65.365,098 

79,716,118 
9,713,983 

70,002135 

(30,462,486) 

1,099,006 
60000 

29.303,480 

(4.471,111) 

(31.637,576) 
(12,466,957) 
30,116,302 

78,691,946 

(37,993,291) 

38,228,999 

235,707 

3. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the" Indirect Method" as set out in AS-3 on cash flow statement 

As per our report of even date. 

FOR NITIN MARU & ASSOCIATES 

Mumbai, September 25, 2018 

For and behalf of Board of Directors 

Director 

DIN: 006ZZ001 

<+Jp 
PRASANTAMADHAB BARUA 
Chief Financial Officer 

~ 
MUNJAL S. SHAH 
Director 

DIN: 01080863 ~ 
\ _ Q."(" / 

0 ~ V'-'"' 

M~ARMA 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: A28636 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

1.00 Significant Accounting Policies 
1.01 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention and on 
going concern basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (" Indian GAAP), the Applicable 
Accouting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The accounting policies adopted in the 
presentation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and 
other criteria as set out in Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act. 2013. Based on the nature of products and the 
time between acquisition of assets for processing and their reallsatlon in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has 
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

1.02 Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgements, estimates and assumptions 
to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between 
the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised. 

1.03 Fixed assets 

Tangible assets 
a) Tangible assets are stated at cost net of value added tax credits, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if 
any. The cost of tangible assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing 
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Tangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of Balance 
Sheet are disclosed as "Capital Work-in-Progress". 

b) Land acquired on lease for 95 years or more, where the Company has the option of renewal, are treated as freehold land 

Intangible assets 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and is amortised over the useful life of the underlying 
plant Softwares are ammortised over a period of useful life. 

1.04 Depreciation 
Depreciation on fixed tangible assets are provided on written down value method over useful life of the assets as 
prescribed in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of following assets, where the useful life is different 
as per technical evaluation than those prescribed in schedule II: 

Particulars 

Factory building 

Plant & Machinery 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Air conditioner 

Office equipment 

1.05 Investments 

Useful life considered for depreciation 

60 Years 

25 Years 

15 years 

5 Years 

10 Years 

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and quoted / fair value, computed category- wise. Non current 
investments are stated at cost Provision for diminution in the value of non current investments is made only if such a 
decline is other than temporary. 

1.06 Inventory 
The inventories have been valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of 
purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition. 
The cost of raw materials and stores & spares are determined at first-in-first-out method and weighted average method 
respectively. 

Costs of work in progress and finished goods are determined on absorption costing method. 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies (Contd.) 

1.07 Foreign currency transactions 

i) Transactions denominated In foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the 
transaction. 

ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates. 
iii) Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost 
iv) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1.08 Revenue recognition 
(a) 

Sales are recognised when goods are supplied and significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred 
to the buyer. Sales are recorded net of returns, trade discounts, rebates, value added tax and excise duties and GST. 

(b} Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable 
interest rate. 

(C) Income from export incentives such as duty drawback is recognised when the right to receive is established. The incentives 
on export such as (MEIS) are recognised on accrual basis. 

(d) Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established. 

1.09 Government grant 

The Company is entitled to subsidy from DSIR (Department of Scientefic & Industrial Research), Ministry of Science & 
Technology for the difference between the normal rate of interest @12% and the concessional rate of interest @ 3% on 
financial assistance received from DSIR, subject to prompt repayment of the principal and interest thereon. 

Government grants are recognized only if there is reasonable assurance that the grant wilJ be received and alJ the 
conditions attached there to shall be complied with and shown under the head "Other Income". 

1.10 Customs 

Liability on account of customs duty on imported materials in transit or in bonded warehouse is accounted in the year in 
which the goods are cleared from customs. 

1.11 Employee benefi ts 

i) Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
of the year in which the related service is rendered. 

ii) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized at the present value of the amount 
payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques based on projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses 
in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1.12 Proyjsions for taxes on jncome 
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961. 
Deferred tax resulting from "timing differences" between taxable and accounting income ls accounted for using the tax 
rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets and Deferred tax liabilities are off set if legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by 
same governing taxation laws. 
The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried fo rward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the 
assets will be realized in future. 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss as current tax. MAT credit 
available is recognised as an asset only to the extent there is reasonable possibility that the company will pay normal 
income tax during the specified period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. The company recognises 
MAT credit as an asset by way of credit to the Statement of Pofit & Loss and is disclosed as" MAT credit entitlement" under 
Long term loans & advances. 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies (Contd.) 

1.13 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent nssets 
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, due to which there ls likely 
to be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial statements. 
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

1.14 Impairment of assets 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying co.st of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged 
to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized 
in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. 

1.15 Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes 
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the 
period they occur. 

1.16 Earnings per share 
The basic and diluted earning per share ("EPS") is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the 
equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of 
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. 

1.17 Cash & cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise of cash at bank and in hand and short-term 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

1.18 Segment reporting 
The Accounting Policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the Accounting Policies of the Company. Segment 
assets include all operating assets used by the business segments and consist principally of fixed assets, trade receivables 
and inventories. Segment liabilities include the operating liabilities that result from the operating activities of the business. 
Segment assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as part of unallocated corporate 
assets and liabilities respectively. Income/ Expenses relating to the enterprise as a whole and not allocable on a reasonable 
basis to business segments are reflected as unallocated corporate income/ expenses. 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming pa rt of t he Financial Statements (Contd.) 
2. Share Capital 

(Amount in ~) 

SN. Particulars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

i) 4111b2c1~1:d Sbacll l:a12ltal 
Opening balance (Equity shares ofRs.10/- each) 52,600,000 52,600,000 
Add : Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation (refer note 28) 300,000,000 -
Closing balance (Equity shares of Rs.10/- each) 352 600 000 52600000 

ii) Issu1:d, S11b~'clbcll llDll fillb'. ~aid-1112 ; 
Opening balance (Equity shares of Rs.10/ - each) 50,100,000 50,100,000 

(out of the above, 20.10,000 (P.Y. 20,10.000) equity shares of Rs.10/ - each fully paid up for 
consideration other than cash fn the scheme of amalgamation dated 28.09.2015) 

Add: 572,534 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up (for consideration other than cash 5,725,340 -
in the scheme of amalgamation -r ( efer note 28) 

55 825 340 so 100 000 

2.01 Deta il • of •· '"ft < nt March 31 201 R 

Sharehold .. r• l. nl ,ll~n mn•e than 5 O/n of enuitv s•····~· 

"'" """ "•YPar Previous v .. n 

Name tl!! !!f~bila:~ ~i l!olding tl!! QC~bilCll~ 'Yll holding 

Mr. Sharad V. Shah 3,656,094 65.49% 3.656,094 72.98% 
Mr. Munja l S Shah 681.460 12.21% 681,460 13.60% 
Mrs. Ami M Shah 672,442 12.05% 672,442 13.42% 

2.02 
Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outsta nding 

As at Asat 
March 31, 2018 March31, 2018 

Par ticulars No. of shares No. of shares 
Number of shares at the bel!innine of the vear 5 010 000 5 010 000 
Add: Shares alloted 1mrsuant to the scheme of amall!amntlon 572 534 -
Less: Shares forfeited - -
Number of s hares at the end of year 5,582,534 5.010.000 

2.03 The Company has only one class of equity sha res having a face value of Rs. 10/ - per share. Each shareho lder is eligible for one vote per 
share held. 

Jn the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive assets remaini ng. after remittance 
of all preferential amounts. 

3. Reserves and Surplus 
(Amount In " ) 

SN. Particulars As a t 
Ma rch 31 2018 

As at 
March 31 2017 

i) Securities Premium Reserve 
Balance as per last Ba lance Sheet 
Add: Pursuant to th~ sd1e11u: of amalgamation (refer note 28) 394 471 041 -
Closing balance 394,471,041 -

ii) Revaluation Reserve 
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 238,875,291 238,875,291 
Add: Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation (refer note 28) 342,956,843 -
Less: Depreciation on enhanced value of fixed assets (9,545,814) -
Closing balance 572,286,320 238,875,291 

iii) Genera l Reserve 
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1,094,323 1,094,323 
Add: Pursuan t to the scheme of amalgamation (refer note 28) 97,850 -
Add:- Transferred to general reserve for issue of bonus s hares (refer note 28) 87,500.000 -
l,ess:- Bonus s hares Issued (refer note 28) (87.500.000) 
Add: On account of excess of purchase cons ideration over net assets taken over pursuant to 

(80,836,038) -
the scheme of amalgamation as per AS-14 (Refer note no. 28) 
Closing balance (79,643,865) 1,094,323 

iv) Surplus as per Profit and Loss Account 
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 26,623,965 6,323,070 
Add: Pursua ntto the scheme of amalgamation (refer note 28) 184,471,893 -
Add:-Prolit alter rax for the year 223,644.812 20,300,892 
Add: Depreciation on revalued assets 3.176.460 -
Less:· Transferred to general reserve for issue of bonus shares (refer note 28) (87,500.000) -
Balance at the end of lhc year 3504 17 130 26 623 963 

1237 530 625 266 593 576 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements (Contd.) 
4. Long Term Borrowings 

SN Particulars 

a. Secured 
Term Loans 
·From banks 
• From others 

(Refer note I, ii, iii ,v and vi below) 

b. Unsecured loans 
• from related parties 
• From others 

(Refer note iv and vi below) 

Notes: 
I) Ter m loa ns from banks 

Vehicle loan 
Other loan 

TOTAL 

Ii) Term loan (com banl<s include: 

Particulars 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

262,595.122 
124,209,688 

1,174,720 
13,862,346 

401 84J. 876 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

14,117,580 
248,477,542 

262,595,122 

fAmount in t ) 
Asat 

Marcb31, 2017 

20,687,760 
83,524,294 

44,745,135 
22,739.276 

171696465 

(Amount in :q 
Asat 

March 31, 2017 

4,805,822 
15.881,938 

20,687,760 

·Two term loans from Kotak bank taken by the transferor Company I (Mechvac) vide sanction letter no. SME/SAP/WESTl/2017-
18/MAR/5518 against collateral mortgage of D-112, TIC Industrial area, Nerul- East. Navl Mumbai-400706, carrying floating interest 
@ 8.45% p.a. over the tenure of the facility and repayable In 70 months and 60 months respectively, commencing on April, 2018 
amounting to 114,445,447 / · [Including current maturities of long term borrowings t 14,042.084/· (refer note 9)) 

(Out of the above, one loan was originaly taken from Axis bank which was taken over by Kotak Bank. However, additional interest of 
t 2,16,655/· was charged by Axis bani(. which was entirely repaid in April, 2018 and, therefore, the same is grouped under current 
maturities of long term deht (refer note 9) 

• Two loans from Kotak bank taken by the transferor Company II (Concept) vlde sanction letter no. SME/SAP/WEST 1/2017-
18/MAY80929 dated 14.06.2017, against hypothecation of the property situated at Cherlapalli, Hyderabad and other properties, 
carrying interest @ 10.25% and the final maturity installment is payable on March 28, 2025, amounting to t 24.772,593/· and the 
second loan amounting to ' 8,886,502/· repayable in 60 instalments commencing on November, 2017 [Including current maturities 
of' long term borrowings ' 2,569,589/· (refer note 9)) 

• Loan from NKGSB bank taken by Paras vide sanction letter no. ADV /BOARD/THANE N/PDSTL,684/2017-18 subject to 
modification vide letter no. ADV /BOARD/THANE N /PDSTL/601/2017·18 dated 23.02.2018 against hypothecation of collateral 
security of land & bui lding situated at Plot no. M-6, MIDC, Addi. Ambernath Industrial Area Ambernath- East-421506 and the 
flowforming Plat & Machinery carrying interest @11% p.a. for 84 months commencing on April, 2018, amounting to t 129,700,000/ 
[Including current maturities of long term borrowings ' 12,715,328 / · (refer note 9)) 

· Loan from HDFC bank taken by the transferor Company II (Conce pt) against hypothccation of three vehicles (Honda City) carrying 
interest @ 10% p.a .. amounting to t 1,763,655/· repayable in 60 months commencing on September, 2015 [Including current 
maturities of long term borrowings t 678,741/· (refer note 9)) 

· Loan from ICICI bank taken by Paras against hypothecation of Mercede-L Benz, carrying Interest @ 9.01 % p.a. amounting to ' 
4,805,822/· repayable in 84 months commencing on February, 2017 [Including current maturities of long term borrowings ' 
655,756/· (refer note 9)] 
· Loan from Axis bank taken by Paras against hypothecation of Mercedez Bcnz·5578 carrying Interest @ 8.51% p.a. amouting to ' 

5,000,000/· repayable in 84 months commencing on April. 2018 [Including current maturities of long term borrowings t 558,700/· 
(refer note 9JJ 
·Loan from Axis bank taken by Paras against hypothecation of Mercedez Bcnz-6628 carrying interest @ 8.51% p.a. amouting to' 

5,000,000/· repayable in 84 months commencing on April, 2018 [Including current maturities of long term borrowings '558,700/· 
(refer note 9)) 

Ill) From other pa rties 

Loan from others jnclyde 

• Four term loan were availed from Siemens Financial Services Pvt Ltd against hypothecation of Tester- Model- Form Talysurf PGI 
1200, Nano form 250 ultragrind machining System, HM 300, NC_ SOP _Polishllng Machine 120 rmp with sub items and assessories, SM 
BO CNC generator· grinder Machine consisting of standard accessories & equipments. SPO 80 CNC Polishing Machine, Carl Zeiss Make 
Ex Demo prismo with VAST Gold Active Scanning Sensor System carrying inlerest @14%p.a,13% p.a. 12% p.a. 11.50% p.a 
respectively, amounting to~ 58,975,703/· repayable in 60 months, 48 months, 60 months. 48 months commencing from May, 2015, 
August 2015, December,2017 and January. 2018 [Including current maturities of lone term borrowings ' 17,228,147/· (refer note 
9)) 

· Joan availed from Siemens Financial Services Pvt Ltd against hypothecatlon of HASS make VMC VF-2 carrying interest @ 8.49% 
p.a amounting to~ 3,784,184/- repayable in 48 months commencing from September, 2017 [Including current matu rities of long 
term borrowings ~ 1,271,177 /·(refer note 9)) 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements (Contd.) 

Note 4 (Contd.) 

- Three loans availed from HDFC vide sanction letter no. 621249021/DHOOT, 621246781/DHOOT and 621246712/DHOOT 
respectively, carrying interest @ 11.25 % p.a. in all the th ree loans against hypothecation of following properties. Amount outstanding 
' 54.301.703/- repayable In 180 months commencing from February, 2017, March. 2017, and April, 2017 respectively [Including 
current maturities of long term borrowings '{ 558,252/- (refer note 9)) 

- Property situated at 396/397, Mahape village. Navl Mumbai-400710 

- Property situated at 101, Kalinga Link Road, Mulund -W. Mumbai -400080 
- Financial assistance received from Department of Scientific & Industrial Research (DSIR), Government of india (GOI) to Paras 

Defence & Space Technologies Limi ted for design, manufacturing and supply of three roller !low forming machine carrying interest @ 

12% p.a. amounting to ' 32,960,000/- repayable by July, 2020 (Including current maturities of long term borrowings '{ 89,60,000/-
(refer note 9)) 

- loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd taken by Paras against hypothecatlon of Toyoto lnnova Crysta having Equated Monthly 
Installment (EMI) of'{ 33166/-. to be repaid by December, 2021 amouting to'{ 12.56.138/- [Including current maturities of long term 
borrowings '{ 2,93,569/- (refer note 9)) 

- Loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd taken by Paras against hypothecatlon of Accord having Equated Monthly Installment (EMI) of'{ 
15,963/-, to be repaid by March, 2021 amouting to'{ 4,98,372/- [Including current maturities of long term borrowings '{ 1,50,684/-
(refer note 9)] 

- Loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd taken by Paras against hypothecation of AUDI having Equated Monthly Installment (EMI) of'{ 
1,34,700/-. to be repaid by June, 2019 amouting to'{ 17,57,486/- (Including current maturities of long term borrowings '{ 13,66,592/-
(refer note 9)) 

- t.oan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd taken by Paras against hypot.hecation of JAZZ 1.2V having Equated Monthly Installment (EMI) of 
" 16,672/-. to be repaid by January. 2021 amouting to'(' 4,93,418/- [Including current maturities of long term borrowings '(' 1,44,119/-
l r.:fo:r note 9)1 

- Loan from Tata Capital Financial Services Limited taken by Paras against hypothccation of Honda City 1.SV having Equated Monthly 
Installment (EMI) off 20,980/- amounting to'(' 44,609/-. Since the entire amount ls repayable in next 2 months. the same ls grouped 
under current maturities of long term borrowings "44,609/- (refer note 9) 

- Loan from Tata Capital Financial Services Limited taken by Paras against hypothccation of Swift Dezlre LDI having Equated Monthly 
Installment (EMI) of " 11,760/-. to be repaid by May, 2019, amouting to '{ 1,64,987 /-[ Including current maturities of long term 
borrowings '(' 9764 /-(refer note 9) 

ivl Loans from related parties and others carry interest@ 12% and are repayable beyond one year. 

v) The facility is further secured by the personal guarantees from directors. 

vi) The Company does not have any continuing defaults as on the Balancesheet date In repayment of principal or interest. 

5 - Other long term liabilities 
(Amount in '{ 1 

SN Particulars As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March31,2017 

Long term creditors for .:ap1tal items - 140,749,264 

- 140 749 264 

6 - Long term provisions: 
(Amount In '{' 

SN Particulars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March31, 2017 

Provision for Gratuity- (refer note 29.01) 8,746,176 -
8 746 176 -

7 - Short term borrowings 
[Amount in 'l 

SN Particulars As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

i) Secured 
Loans repayable on demand 
- From banks (refer note i, ii, iii and v below) 177,000,952 111,767,195 
- Buyers credit (refer note Iv and v below) 18490657 -

195 491609 111767195 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Note 7 (Contd.) 

Notes 
From banks 

i) 
The transferor company - II {Concept) availed secured working capital demand loan in the form of cash credit from Bank of 
Maharashtra amounting to ~ 350.00.000/-. secured against hypothecation of stocks and receivables of the company and equitable 
mortgage of the following properties: Flat No. 003, Lokhandwala Complex, Andheri - West, Mumbai-400058, Premices No.103,115,207 
B, 209-B 1st Floor. Veena industrial Premises Co- Op Society Ltd, Plot No. B-61. Veena Desai Road, Andheri- West. Mumbai-400058 

The above financial facility was discontinued and new funding was sanctioned by Kotak Mahindra Bank vide letter dated 30.09.2016 
and the limits were enhanced on 22.02.2018 vide saction letter SME/SAP /West/ 1/2017-18/Fcb/5065 to~ 32,69,00,000/-. Out of that 
~ 14,00,00,000/- was working capital limit at interest rate linked to 2Y MCLR valid till 27.10.2019 ( SIDBI rate) and balance for non 
funded facility. 

The above funding is secured against first and exclusively charge on all existing and future receivables/ current assets/ movable 
properties/ movable fixed assets etc. Premices No. 103,115,207-B, 209-B 1st Floor, Veena induatrial premises Co- Op Soc ltd, Plot No. B 
61, Veena Desai Road, Andheri- West, Mumbai-400058, Plot no. 108 A. survey No. 261. IDA. cherlapalli, Hyderabad -500062, Flat No. 
003, Ground Floor , A- Wing. Andheri - West- 400058 are provided as the collateral security at interest rate of 11 %p.a. Amount 
outstanding as on March 31, 2018 was~ 98,197,481/-

ii) In addition to above, the secured working capital includes cash credit facility availed by Paras from NKGSB Co- Operative Bank Ltd ( ~ 
800.00,000 /-) and Corporation Bank ( ~ 10,00,00,000/-) in consortium arrangement with pari passu charge on the properties. 
However, in the month of March 2018, the financial facilities from Corporation Bank was discontinued and the entire limits taken over 
by the lead bank i.e NKGSB and the same was secured against hypothecation of stock and book Debt at interest rate of 11 % p.a. Amount 
outstanding as on March 31, 2018 was~ 48,135,944/-

iii) The transferor company I (Mechvac) availed secured work ing capital loan including cash credit from Axis Bank Ltd of ~ 12,50,00,000/ 
• secured against hypothecation of stocks and receivables of the company, both present and future, and collateral security by way ol 
equiable/ registered mortgage of the following properties·: 

- Properties situated at. Plot no. D·l 12. MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai-400506 

The above financial facility was discontinued and new funding is sanctioned by Kotak Mahindra Bank wide letter dated 23.03.2018. The 
funded as well as Non funded facility is of ~ 40,00,00.000/- on 31.03.2018 is sanctioned by Kotak Mahindra Bank. against 
hypothecation of Stocks. receivables of the Company. both present & future, and collateral security by way of Equiable/ Registered 
mortgage of the following properties: ·- Properties situated at Plot no. D-112. MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbal-400506, at 
interest rate of9.25 % p.a 

iv) Buyers credit 
~ 18,490,657 / - availed by Paras at an interest rate of 1.25% PC secured by exclusive charge on imported assets. 

v) All the above facilities are further secured by the personal guarantees from dircetors. 

8. Trade payables 
(Amount in ~1 

Particulars 
Asat As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Trade Payables 

- Qttm tban mirui aad :;mall ~nt1:rnri~f~ 
(a) For goods. labour and expenses 228,495 756 157909 548 

228 495 756 157909 548 

9. Other current liabilities 
(Amount in"' 

SN Particulars As at As at 
March 31 2018 March31 2017 

i) Current maturities of long term debt ( refer note 4) 62,022,466 12.763,898 

ii) Statutory dues 874,424 1.613,995 

iii) Advances from customers 25,267,733 3,000,000 
iv) Creditors for fixed assets 32.319,520 -
iii) Other payables• 2,307,328 643,711 

122 791471 18021604 

*other payable includes mainly outstanding liabilities for expenses. audit fees etc. 

10. Sho1·t term provisions 

(Amount in~ 

SN Pa1·ticulars As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March31,2017 

i) Provision for tax 52,742,896 8,704,541 
ii) Provision for Gratuity (refer note 29.01) 1.128,310 -
iii) Provision for s tamp duty 3,500,000 -

57,371206 8704541 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements (Contd.) 
11 - Fixed Assets (Amount in ~ ) 

Gross Block Depreciation/ Amortisation Net Block 

Assets acquired Depreciation on 

Particulars As at April 01, as per scheme of Addition for 
Disposals/ 

As at March 31, As at April 01, 
assets acquired 

Dedu ction/ As at March 31, As at March 31, As at Mar ch 
2017 amalgamation the Year 

Other 
2018 2017 

as per scheme of For the yea r 
adjustments 2018 2018 31, 2017 adjustments amalgamation (refer Note 28) 

(refer Note 28) 
1. . " A<<Pr< 

La nd 

- Freehold [refer note 1.03(b)) 248,043,500 169,771,500 417,815,000 417,815,000 248,043,500 

Buildings 

- Factory Building 72,158,380 281,656,564 30,509,117 384.324,061 25,234,371 40,159,283 9,630.382 75,024,036 309,.300,025 46,924,009 
- Office Building 26,460,722 26,460,722 5,020,766 2.005,946 7,026,712 19,434,010 

Plant and Machinery 161,637,514 291,594,933 475,290,379 928,522,826 62.803,535 98,899,973 49,137,931 210,841,439 717,681,387 98,833,980 

Furniture and Fixtures 3,169,245 11,165,992 1,428,.380 15,763,617 521,820 7,342,033 1,772,663 9,636,516 6,127,101 2,647.425 

Electric Fittings 3,978,092 6,739,823 1,668,800 12,386,715 2,480,282 4.151,965 1,154,765 7,787,012 4,599,703 l,497,810 

Tools & Equipment 4,323,958 6,889,988 1,319.160 12.533,106 3,728,130 3,980,738 655,019 8,363,887 4,169,219 595,828 

Computer 1.192,433 7,282,539 650.314 9,125,286 970,426 6,663,462 447,270 8,081,158 1.044,128 222,006 

Vehicles 35,574,640 4,215,557 10,946,743 50,736,940 15,443,217 861.193 4,284,210 20,588,620 30.148,320 20,131.423 

Office Eq uipments 1,621,949 2,629,237 728,323 4,979,509 1,029,538 2,230,814 398.787 3,659,139 1,320,370 592,411 

II Intangible Assets 

Accounting Software 94,476 94,476 86,682 3,062 89,744 4,732 7,794 

Licenses, Services and operating rights 18,561,513 18,561,513 6,317,874 6,317,874 12,243,639 

Grand Total - (1+11) 53 1.794,187 808,406,855 541,102,729 1,881,303,771 112,298,001 169,310,227 75,807,909 357,416,137 1,523,887,634 419,496,185 

(Previous year 's Figures) 501,331,701 30,462,486 531,794,187 93,718,429 - 18,579,572 - 112,298,001 419,496,185 

Ill capital Work in progress-WIP 12,068,021 12,068,021 - 12,068,021 

For the year For the year 

12~1![1:,ial:ion 'baa:i:d tg SllllCWl:Dl g( er111it & I.SUS ended March 31, ended March 31, 
2018 2017 

Particula rs 
Depreciation fo r the year as above 75.807,909 18,579,572 
Less: Deprec.lation recouped from fixed assets revaluation reserve 6369,354 
Depreciation char•ed to Statement of Profit & Loss 69,438,555 18,579,572 

. 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming p a r t of the Financial Statements (Contd.) 

12. Non current investments 
fAmount in t) 

SN. 
Particulars As at Asat 

March 31, 2018 Man:h 31., 2017 
i) Investment in equity instrument 

·Subsidiary company 
Mcchvac India Limilt:d (P.Y. 87,49,216 shart:s of Rs. 10/· each fully paid up) . 87,4 92,160 
Holland Shielding Systems (India) Pvt Ltd fl0,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up) 100,000 . 
- Associate company 

Concept Shapers Electronics Limited (P.Y. 67,500 shares ofRs. 1/· each fu lly paid up) . 87,500 

· Others 
NKGS Co-op Bank (P.Y. 5000 Shares ofRs. 100/· each fully paid) 500,000 500,000 

ii) Investment in preference sh ares 
·Associate company 
Concept Shapers Electronics Limited (P.Y. 60,000 Shares of Rs. 1/· each fully paid) . 60,000 
(Refer note no. 28) 

600 000 88139660 

12.01 Oet.1ils of quoted/ unquoted investments 
As at As a t 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Agrccgate amount of quoted investment . . 
Agreegate amount of unquoted investment 600 000 88 139 660 

600 000 88 139660 

1.2.02 Details oflnvestmcnt in Subsidiar ies & Associates 
Current Year Droulnn~ YPa r 

Countrv %ofHoldi nl! Countrv %ofHoldinl! 
Eaui tv Shares· Mcchvac Ind ia Limited India 0% India 87.49% 
Equitv Shares- Holland Shieldini!Svstcms (lndial Pvt Ltd India 100% India 0.00% 
Eauitv Shares- Conceot Shaocrs Electronics Limited India 0% India 50.00% 
Preference Shares- Concept Shapers Electronics Limited India 0% India 50.00% 

13. Long term loans a nd a dvances 
fAmountin t ) 

SN. Particulars Asat As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

I Unsecured, cons idered good 
Security deposits 6,633,971 223,204 

II MAT credit entitlement 
A.Y. 2018·19 1028672 . 

7 662 643 223204 

14. Otl1er non current assets 
fAmount in t) 

SN. Particulars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Unsecured and cons idered good 
Advances to suppliers 7997 263 47823522 

7 997263 47823 522 

15. lnvcniorles 
rAmount in t ) 

SN. Particulars 
As at Asat 

March 31, 20 18 March 31, 2017 

i) Raw Materia ls 200,231,582 46,567,078 
ii) Work in Progress 120,610.898 201,044,860 
iii) Finished Goods 117 094 422 . 

437936 902 247611938 

15.01 For method of valuation ·refer Note 1.06 
(Amount in t ) 

15.0Z Broad heads of Raw Materials As at As a t 
March 31, 20 18 March 31, 2017 

Carbon Steel Plates, Structures, Pi pes, forgins, casting 49,450,500 10,125,890 
Stainless Steel Sheets/Plates/Tubes 29,550,600 10.356,800 
Titanium Sheets/ plates/ Rounds/ Tubes/ Parts 19,550,500 10,285,900 
Copper & Copper Alloys 4,960,800 . 
Aluminium Sheets/ Plates/ rounds 10,285,650 15,798.488 
Electronic Component.~ 39,580,860 . 
Germanium, Silicon, Zinc Sulpide Optical Material 38,950,990 . 
Sub Assemblies for Integration Purpose 7,901.682 . 

zoo 231 582 46 567 078 
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r Amount in :r 1 
As at Asat 

15.03 Broad heads of Work in Progress March 31, 2018 March 31. 2017 

Heavy Engineering 27.985.015 2,010,444,860 
Optics 92.625.883 . 

120 610 898 2 0 10444860 

fAmountln :r ' 
As at As at 

15.04 Broad heads of Finished Goods March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Heavy .Engineering 117.094.422 . 
117 094422 . 

16. ·Trade 1·ecelvables 
fAmountln ,, 

SN. Particulars As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

i) Unsecured, considered good 
· outstanding for a period exceeding six months 48,693.506 13,785.921 

·Others 234.016,270 100.100,945 
282 709776 113886866 

17. ·Cash and bank balances 
fAmount in' 

Particulars 
As at Asat 

SN. 
March 31. 2018 March 31, 2017 

i) cash & cash equivalents 
Balance with hanks in current account 608,514 63.025 
Cash on hand 3,016,271 172 682 

3,624,785 235,707 
ii) Other bank balances 

Margin Money for BG and LC 30.816.731 12.466.957 
(Incl :r. 7,896,866 (P.Y.:r 2.474,072) having maturity period of over 12 months) 

34441,5 16 12 702 664 

18. ·Short-ter m Loans and Advances 
(Amount in :r) 

SN. Particulars As at Asat 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

i) llnSll,llCC!I, C!lllSldllClld ll!!!!d 
Advance with revenue authorities 32,168,268 3,740,493 
Trade advances 13,547,283 4,560,277 
Advances to staff 835,225 225 698 

46 550 776 8 526468 

t 9. ·Other Current Assets 
(Amount in '1 

Particulars 
As at As at 

SN. 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

i) Eligible incentives 
MEIS incentive usable balance 9.264,054 . 
Interest receivable from MSEOCL 49,829 56,581 
Excess amount refundable by HDFC 10.225 10,225 
Others 69458 69.458 

9 393 566 136 264 
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20. Revenue from Operations 

f Amount in '1 

SN. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

A. Sale of manufactured prodycts 
Export sales 668,967,402 19,902,791 
Domestic sales 788,337,365 470,617,410 

Sub- (A) 1,457,304, 76 7 490,520,201 

B. Sali: 11( s1:D:'.ic1:s 
Labour charges for Job work 35,068,984 22,127,000 
Freight on sales 160,000 658,091 

Sub- (B) 35,228,984 22,785,091 

c. Ql!!er !lueratioi: Cl:l!l:DUI: 
- Rejection and discount - 5,928,722 
- Insurance on sale - 43,030 
- Drawback and MEIS incentives 21,529,661 -
- Interest subsidy 1.116.986 1,584,421 
- Scrap sales 28.500 -

Sub- (C) 22,675,147 7,556,173 
Less: Excise Duty (refer note 20.01) 61,705,175 44,210,383 

1453 503 723 476 651082 

20.01 Excise duty figures of previous year and current financial year are not comparable due to the enactment of GST w.e.f. 
1st July, 2017 

21. Other Income 
f Amount in ' 1 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Interest on 
- Current investment 3,030.510 1.161,876 

Dividend from 
- Non current investment 60,000 60,000 

Net gain on sale of investment 500,000 15,256 
Gain in foreign currency (net) 6,975,001 -
Other Misc. Income 804.102 -

11 369 613 1 237 1.32 

22. Cost of Materials consumed 
(Amount in ' ) 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Carbon steel plates. structures. pipes, forgins. casting 398,884,980 45,585,855 
Stainless s teel sheets/ plates/ tubes 73,063,960 101,168,110 
Titanium sheets/ plates/ rounds/ tubes/ parts 25,440,850 102,694,178 
Copper & copper alloys 10,126,874 9,985,960 
Aluminium sheets/ plates/ rounds 29.958,698 19,985,980 
Electronic components 211,045,600 -
Germanium, silicon, zinc sulpide optical material 141,017,642 -
Sub assemblies for integration purpose 58,652,427 35,967,800 

948191 031 315 387 883 
Note: Refer Note No. 31 

23. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress a nd s tock-in-trade 

' (Amount in ' ' 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

SN. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

a Finished Goods 
Opening stock - -
Less: Closing stock 117,094,422 -

rt 17,094,4221 -
b Work-in-progress 

Opening stock 260,978,308 193,254,295 
Less: Closing stock 120,610,898 201,044.860 
Less: Conversion of stock into flowforming machine 188.149.957 -

(47,782,547) (7,790,565 
(164,876,9691 (7 790,5651 
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24. Manufacturing expenses 

f Amount in ~ , 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31 .• 2018 March 31, 2017 

Labour charges 45,335,632 37,265,580 
Power and fuel 16,487,727 5,392,845 
Factory expenses 3,896,747 695.485 
Repairs and maintenance 2,601,090 496,344 
Project installation & maintenance 2,196,084 . 
Technical services 1.190,598 . 
Inspection & Testing Charges 1,747,950 791,363 

73,455,827 44.641.617 

25. Employee benefit expenses 
(Amount in ~ J 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Salaries and wages 50,361,472 9,573,223 
Directors' remuneration 10,443,302 4,200,000 
Contribution to Provident Fund & ESIC (refer note 29.02) 722,967 . 
Gratuity expenses (refer note 29.01) 9,874,486 . 
Workman & staff welfare expenses 4,426,935 1,979,793 

75 829162 15 753 016 

26. Finance Cost 
. (Amount in~' 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March31,2017 

Interest on overdraft and others 35,170,870 17,308,066 
Interest on term loan 19,744,696 12,749,527 
Interest on BC/ LC/BG 678,174 . 
Others 17,097,039 6,255,401 

72,690 779 36 312 994 

27. Selling, distribution & admin expenses 
(Amount in~ ) 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Selling & distribution expenses 
Advertising & Business promotion 11,049,916 1,957,862 
Late delivery charges 6,361,285 1,231,732 
Commission & brokerage 50,484 7,500 
Packing charges 895,750 902,983 
Freight outward 1,327,000 713,500 

19,684,434 4813 577 
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27. Selling. distribution & admin expenses (Contd.) 

(Amount in~ 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Administrative expenses 
Travelling expenses 20,374,872 4,341,204 
Legal & professional fees 13,067,910 1,910,387 
Office Expenses 6,760,570 2,240,188 
Rent 1,424,171 209,400 
Rates & taxes 3,632,208 781.821 
Stamp duty 3,545,002 1,762,668 
Insurance 1,721,030 615,900 
Payment to auditors (refer note 27.01) 355,000 130,000 
Donation 1,317,126 61,876 
Postage & courier charges 1,814,852 494,509 
Printing & stationery 920,158 310,155 
Security expenses 1,601,608 505,427 
Communication expenses 1,251.890 658,727 
Vehicle expenses 2,194,266 2,255,132 
Bad debt written off 6,170,781 531.440 
Other Misc. expenses 5,753.347 3,091,282 

71,904,790 19,900,115 
91,589 224 24713 692 

27.01 Break-up of Payment to Auditors :111 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Audit fees 250,000 75,000 
Tax audit fees 105,000 55,000 

355,000 130,000 
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28 Amalgamation schemes 

The schemes of amalgamation (the "schemes") amongst Mechvac India Limited (Mechvac) (Subsidiary Company), Concept Shapers 
& Electronics Pvt Ltd (Concept) (Associate Company), and Paras Defence & Space Technologies Limited (Paras) (Transferee 
Company) was approved by National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCLT) vide its order dated June, 7 2018. While the 
appointed date for the Scheme is April 01. 2017, the Schemes became effective from June 25, 2018, being the date of filing the NCLT 
order with the Registrar of Companies. 

The above Schemes have been given effect to in the financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2018, based on the appointed 
date. 

A Amalgamation of Mechv11c with Paras: 

i) Mechvac was engaged in the business of manufacturing of components involving machinery. fabrication. high precision jobs. high 
performance coating and optical & physical testing of lenses for night vision devices and was a subsidiary of Paras. 

ii) In accordance wjth the scheme· 

• With effect from the Appointed Date, the undertaking. pursuant to the sanction of this scheme by the NCLT under and in 
accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, 
stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going concern 
without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing to be made, done or executed. 

·All assets. debts and liabilities of Mechvac have been deemed transferred to and vested in the Company with effect from April 01, 
2017 . 

. Mechvac carried on the business for and on behalf of the Company for the period from the appointed date to the effective date, in 
trust as per the scheme. 

· Upon the scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company have been allotted in lieu or exchange of the holding or 
the Transferee Company in each of the Tr.insferor Companies and the shares held by the Transferee Company in Transferor 
Company 1 (Mechvac) stand cancelled 

. For every 784 shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up Qf Mechvac, the transferee company issued 100 equity shares of Rs. 10 each to 
the other members of Mechvac 

iii} The amalgamation has been accounted under the 'Pooling of Interests' method as envisaged in the Accounting Standard (AS)· 14 on 
Accounting for Amalgamations, whereby: 

In accordance with the Scheme. the assets. liabilities and reserves of Mechvac as at April 01, 2017 have been recorded at their book 
values. Further, equity share capital of Mechvac and investments in the equity shares of Mechvac has been eliminated and resultant 
balance amount of~ 56,106.918 has been debited to General Reserve of the Company. 

The operations of Mechvac during the year have been accounted for in the current year's Statement of Profit and Loss of the 
Company. The credit balance in Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss of Mechvac as at April 01, 2017 ~81,485,713 has been 
included in Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company. 

In terms of the Scheme, inter-company balances (payables, re.ceivables, loans, advances, etc) between Mechvac and the Company as 
at appointed date have been cancelled. 

B Amalgamation of Concept with Paras: 

i) Concept was engaged in the business of manufacturing, dealing. importing and broking, in microprocessor based systems, industrial 
PCs, monitors, printers, defence electronics equipments, designers & developers for defence. Industrial and commercial products, 
mechanical endosures for Industrial and defence establishments, x-ray equipment for hospitals. photo processing equipments for 
photo laboratories, semi-automatic / automatic equipment for industrial canteens/ hospitals and equipments for printed circuit 
boards manufacturing and was an Associate Company of Paras in terms of Accounting Standarad 23(AS·23) on Accounting for 
Investment in Associates. 

ii) Ip accordance wjth the scheme: 

· With effect from the Appointed Date. the undertaking. pursuant to the sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT under and in 
accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, 
stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going concern 
without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing to be made, done or executed. 

· All assets. debts and liabilities of Concept have been deemed transferred to and vested in the Company with effect from April 01, 
2017. 

· Concept carried on the business for and behalf of the Company for the period from the Appointed Date to the effective d;;ite, in 
trust as per the Scheme. 

· No shares of the Transferee Company have been allotted in lieu or exchange of the holding of the Transferee Company in each of 
the Transferor Companies and the shares held by the Transferee Company in Transferor Company 2 (Concept) stand cancelled 

·For every 1535 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up of Concept , the transferee company issued 100 equity shares shares of 
Rs. 10 each to the members of Concept 

iii) The amalgamation has been accounted under the 'Pooling of Interests' method as envisaged in the Accounting Standard (AS)· 14 on 
Accounting for Amalgamations, whereby: 
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In accordance with the Scheme, the assets, liabilities and reserves of Concept as at April 01, 2017 have been recorded at their book 
values. Further, equity share capital of Concept. and investments in the equity shares of Concept has been eliminated and resultant 
balance amount of ' 24,729,120 has been debited to General Reserve of the Company. 

The Transferor company Concept had issued Bonus shares in the ratio of 5:1 to their existing shareholders vide board resolution 
datecl 24.09.2017 

The operations of Concept during the year have been accounted for In the current year's Statement of Profit and Loss of the 
Company. The credit balance in Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss of Concept as at April 01, 2017 '(102,068,408 has been 
included In Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company. 

In terms of the Scheme inter-company balances (payables, receivables. loans. advances, etc) between Concept and the Company as 
at appointed date have been cancelled. 

29 Employee benefits 

29.01 Defined Benefit plan: 
The disclosures regarding the Company's gratuity plan (funded) is as follows: 

The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method, which recognize each 
period of service as giving rise to additiona l unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the 
final obligation. 

Actuarial assumptions fAmount in '(1 

Date of Valuation March 31, 2018 March31,2017 
Discount Rate 7.86% -
Salarv Escalation Rate 7.50% -
Expected rate on retun on assets N.A -
Mortalitv IALM (2006-08) Ultimate -
Emolovee Turnover 2.50% -
Retirement Al?e 60 Years . 

(Amount in'( 

Amounts in Balance sheet at period end March 31, 2018 Man:h31,2017 
Defined Benefit Obligation 9,874,486 . 
Fair Value of Plan Assets . -
Funded Status- rsurolusl/ Deficit 9,874,486 -
Past service Cost not vet realised . -
Unrecoenised Assets due to Limit in Para 58(B) - -
Asset)/ Liability recoJ?nised on Balancesheet Date . -

(Amount in~ 
Amounts RecoJ?nised in Statement of Profit & Loss at Period-End March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Service Cost 9,874,486 . 
Interest Cost - . 
llxoected Return on Plan Assets - -
Past Service Cost - -
Net Actuarial LosseslrGains) Recomised during the oeriod . -
I (Gain )/Loss due to Settlements/Curtailments/Terminations/Divestitures . -
UnrecoJ?nised Asset due to Limit in Para 58(8) - . 

(Amountin'1 
Curi·ent I Non-Current Bifurcation March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 
Current Benefit Oblil?ation 1,128,310 -
Non· Current Benefit Obligation 8,746,176 -

29.02 As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits", the disclosures of Employee Benefits as defined in the 
Accounting Standard are given below: 

(Amount in~ 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March31,2017 
Defined contribution plan• 
Emolover's contribution to Provident Fund 475,132 -
Employer's contribution to ESIC 226,lOB . 
PF admin charJ?es 21,727 . 

722,967 -
• Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation 
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30 Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 

(Amount in'' 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Principal amount remaining unpaid to any suoolier as at the end of the accountin£ - . 
Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting - . 
year 
The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the 
supplier beyond the appointed day 

. -
The amount of interest due and payable for the year . -
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting . -
I year 
The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such - . 
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid 

There are no dues to micro and small enterprises which have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the 
basis of intimation received from the "suppliers" regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act.2006. 

31 Imported and lndieenous materials consumed (Amount in '1 
Particulars March 31, 2018 Percental?e March 31, 2017 Percental?e 
lmoorted 387,956,507 40.92% - 0.00% 
lndil?enous 560,234,524 59.08% 315,387,883 100.00% 
Total 948,191,031 100.00% 315,387,883 100.00% 

32 CIF value of imports (Amount in '1 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Raw materials 103,575,894 4,939,913 
Components and spare parts 51,207,000 -
Capital 2oods 3,916,796 17,637,015 
Total 158,699,690 22,576,928 

33 Expenditure in foreign currency (Amount in~ 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Marketinl? & sales Promotion 2,230,289 -
Installation & maintenance 18,679,127 -
Professional & consultation fees 1.190.598 -
Others - 1,806,023 
Total 22,100,013 1,806,023 

34 Earninl!.S in foreien currencv (Amount in '1 
Particulars March 3 1, 2018 Marcil 31, 2017 
Exoort of 2oods calculated on FOB basis 668,967,402 19,902,791 
Total 668,967,402 19,902,791 

35 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to tJ1e ext ent not provided for) (Amount in~ 
Particulars March 31, 2018 MarchJl,2017 
A. Contingent liab ilities 
a) Guarantees 
Sank guarantees 140,335,423 68,323,256 
bl Others 
Letter of credit 5,329,512 -
Total fa+bl 145,664,935 68 323,256 
B. Commitments 
Estimated amount of contracts to be executed on caoital account not provided for 14,894,060 7,692,729 
Commitment towards EPCG License 131.423,691 73,395,297 

35.01 The Figures of last financial year and current financial year are not comparable due to the Scheme of Amalgamation mentioned under 
Note 28 above 

36 Bs:lated fart>:: Di~i:l2suri:s 
a) List of Ri:lated Parties 

(As Certified by the Company) 
Subsjdlary CQmpaO):'. 
Mechvac India Limited (ceases to be related party from the appointed date 01.04.2017 pursuant to the scheme of Amalgamation with 
the Company- refer note 28) 
Holland Shielding Systems (India) Pvt Ltd (wholly owned subsidiary) 
Associate CQmpany 
Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd (ceases to be related party from the appointed date 01.04.2017 pursuant to the scheme of 
amalgamation with the Company- refer note 28) 
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Kell Manaei:weot e1u~1:moi:I 
Mr. Sharad Vhii Shah 
Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah 
Mr. Ami Munjal Shah 

Belatillll llCli£lr'. Maoai:s:cial f i:csoonel 
Mr. Harsh Dhirendra Bha nsali 
Mrs. Kaajal Hars h Bha nsali 
Mrs. Niranjana Sha rad Shah 
Mr. Anish Mehta 

36.01 Belated f aa:lll Icao~'tlons 

Nature of Tra nsa ction with name of the For the year For the year 
Outstanding as at Outstanding as at 

parties ended March ended March 31. 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

3 1,2018 2017 

Remuneration 

Ami Munjal Shah 1.500.000 1,200,000 251.928 82,180 
Harsh Bhansa li 1,214,931 1,214,860 43,059 130,226 
Kajal Bha nsali 914,903 914,897 676,982 907,298 
Munjal Sha rad Shah 1,800,000 1,500,000 112,959 100,698 
Sharad V. Shah 1,800,000 1,500,000 239,899 9,796 
Anish Mehta 347,232 347,260 27.600 27,700 

Advance Re ce ived 
Niranjana Shah - 300,000 - 7,540,030 
Kaja! Bhansali - 2,500.000 - -
Advance re turned o n cancellation of order 
Niranjana Shah 7,540.030 20,130,222 - -
Sharad V. Shah 23,371 - -
Kaja l Bhansali - 5,000,000 - -
Harsh Bhansali - 64,556 - -
Loans Taken 
Munja l Shah 46,350,000 38,075.000 1,065,220 31,104,320 
Sharad V. Shah 29,340,13 1 52,796,479 - -
Ami Shah - - 109,500 109,500 
Mechvac India Limited - 150,117,700 - 116,264,288 
Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd - 10,138,132 - 13,531,315 

Loans Repaid 
Munjal Sharad Shah 76,389,100 25,389,000 - -
Sharad V. Shah 29.340.131 53,909.440 - -
Mechvac India Limited - 44,004,598 - -
Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd 9,637,400 - -
SaJes 
Mechvac India Li mited - 166,224,689 - 57,628,711 
Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd - 10.186,325 - 3,083,896 

Purchases 
Mechvac India Limited - - - 23,562,435 
Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd - 3,933,562 - -
Investment 
Holland Shielding Systems (India) Pvt Ltd 100,000 - 100,000 -

37 Earnings per equity share (Amount in'°) 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Profit after tax ;ittnbutable to eouitv share holders for Basic EPS 223,644,812 20,300,892 
Profit after tax attributable to eouitv share holders for Diluted EPS • 223.644,812 20.300,892 
Wei2hted Avera2e no. of eouitv shares outstandin2 during the vear 

for Basic EPS (Nosl 5,582,534 5,010,000 
for Diluted EPS (Nosl S,582,534 s.010.000 

Basic EPS (in '°) 40.06 4.06 
Diluted EPS (in~) 40.06 4.06 
Nominal Value per Share (in ~ 10.00 10.00 
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Segment information 
Information about primary businee segments 

(Amount in ' J 
-- -- -- - - - - -- -,_.., 

~""~ Otfu1<e&~~ Otfon<e(ltruoolcs UNllototfd ~ond!Dbl 

l!ltJ.13 2016-17 1011-11 l!ltHI 201MI 2111r..11 l011·tl l!ltH7 2017-11 mr..11 
R.-

A""""tl"""Ol><'lf~ J:5,: 7,90,!!0 47.!0.6M60 lS.Ya.<Ulll 7-l.Ol,.11,7-ll 1,CS,~.721 47.50.66,660 

ltti.ults; 

SH!Mtl!~ffil~ (Pro~r/(lon)I 18,2J .. li,3l1 IO.l9,i0,!l'JS 11,32.ll.M-I l!l,S2,0l.ln !iO,U.211.231 10,39,00,095 

!UnaQou1td a:<pon1t Ol'~l<!I (1U3,4l.3H) (3.9l,46,85l) (IU3,43,34S} (3,92.46,BSZ) 

Oper'1lc"' Prch1/ (tDssi lS,98,16,rn 6,47,lUU 

lntertst txptnst (7.26,90,m) (l.12.-14,791) (7.26,90,779) (3,72.+4,791) 

lnltrtst Income t13.69.6ll 28,21,SSl l,ll,69,613 2S,2l.5Sl 

Income Tax (7,24,97,19;) (99,89,1!3) (7.2+,97.194) (99.89,113) 
9·0(11{ !Leu) from 0tdltit ry •dy,·~ies 22.00.sa,ru 1.0l,oo,892 

JU'.tra·crdlnaf'( Items 

NCI Protir/ (LOU).,,., l>x 18,11,48,lll 10,19,60,091 11,Jl,Ol,644 20,ll,Ol,171 (27.Sl61.705) (8,lG,59,203) 22,liO,Sl,m 2,0'.l,00,192 

Other lntonnation 

:Stgmtnt lUtll 92,01,94,441 78,09,9',9&9 7l,l6,62,JS7 IMo.n,m l.24,.l.5.34,lll 78,09,'4,98S 

! Unarloc.l"d ccrpora:e assets 11,17,14,378 10,57,28,261 ll,17,14,379 11,JS,Sl,782 

Tctal assel! 91.07,94;141 JS,1)9,94,985 ?l,36,6?,!.>l 59,oo,n,m 12,11,14,m 10,'7,28,261 l,36,&l,.48,650 !US."6.771 
S<!tuntnt fl•billtits 52,.:0,53,731 56,lc0.25,09S 24,47,57,101 18,0U l .m 54.97.4'-02'.1 56.10.25,095 

unalloeattd ccrpoote li~!Hhtles ll,07,29,'84 6,03,21,09'J U,o7,29,!164 6.0$.la.Am 

Toullll~ilttlts 52,'6,5.s, 711 56,10.25.095 24,47,H,101 11.0l,JU.,, l l,07,29,984 6,08,2!,0!S l,O?,Ol,19,0C!i 62.18.13,1'4 

(aptt• l •)llf~ ... 25,1',s<l,450 3,1)1,12.436 25,25,34,ll)I st,ll,196 $5,l!,10,~ 3,C&.62,4$6 

Otprt<Uhc• l,07,23,275 us.19.sn l,56,14,8'1 ll,00,lU ~5 1,avi.sn 

....,. ml> u;><nsts O!l'A• tboo ••pretiolion 6l70.l!1 5~1 61,70,7'1 

a. The Primary Business Segments are further described as under: 

Heavy Engineering : Flow Formed Rockets/ Missile Motor Tubes, Radar Array Cooling Assemblies, Titanium Assemblies 
for Naval Applications, Turnkey projects 

Defence & Space Optics : Infra Red Lenses for Night Vision Devices, Space Optics/ Gratings/ Mirrors, Reflex Sights, Precision 
Diamond Turned Components 

Defence Electronics : Defence Automation & Control Systems, Rugged Command & Control Consoles and EMP Solutions 

b. Information about Secondary Business Segments 
Since the operation of the Company are predominantly conducted within India, there is no reportable Geographical Segment. 

39 Deferred Tax Liabilities fNetl 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Liabilities 
Related to Fixed Assets 59,389,894 13.345,830 
Total 59,389,894 13,345,830 

Assets 
Disallowance under section 3500 of the Income Tax Act. 1961 1,360,405 341.251 
Disallowance under section 438 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 2,875,450 
Total 4,235,855 341,251 

~o~e~f-e_rr~e_d_·1_·ax __ L_l_ab~l_li_t1_e_s~fN--'-et~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_...~~~-5-5~·1_5_4~,0-3_9_._~~~-1-3,~0-0~4~,5~7~9-t 

40 Previous year's fi)lures have been re-grouped, reworked, reclassified and re-arran)led wherever necessaJY. 

As per our report of even date. -
FOR NITIN MARU & ASSOCl.ATES 
Chartered Accountant -

Flnnret.~No.l ~aw& A~ 

~ j ~ AUDITOR ~ 
CA NITIN M. MARJ -:t- f}} 
Proprietor * * 
Memberslllp No. 03798 ~UMBp..\ 

{~} )Ci~orand beha~JrofBoud ofDim<oB 0. . 
~~ ' /• 

<J~?; .Direfto~ AK Di::~AL S.SHAH 
DIN·00622001 DIN:01080863 

~ ~~~ 
PRASANTAMADHAB BARUA MAlf\l~MA 
Chief Fl11anc/al Officer Ca~~jny 5'icretary Mumbai, September 25, 2018 

Membership No: A28636 



To, 

NITIN MARU AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

NITIN MARU l--------- ---1 
B.Com. L.L.B (Gen), F.C.A 

Office No.103/104, Flora Point, S.N. Road, Mulund (w), Mumbai-400080 
EMAIL: nmmaru@gmaiJ.com, (0) 25610284/25670284 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Members of PARAS DEFENCE & SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

1) Report on the Consolidated Flnanc.ial Statements 
We have audited the attached Consolidated Financial Statements of PARAS DEFENCE & SPACE TECHNOLOGIES 
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its 
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") which comprises of the Consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 
2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

2) Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the company in 
accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors 
of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and manitenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

3) Auditors's Responsibility 
Our responsibilty is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to 
be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act Those Standards require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Holding Company's 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding 
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding f.ompany's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements 

4) Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state o 
affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2018 and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for 
the year ended on that date. 

"'/ 
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S) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the section 143(3) of the Act. we further report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements; 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the 
other auditors; 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the applicable Accounting Standards 
specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014; 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31,2018, 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its 
subsidiary companies, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2018, from being appointed as a director 
in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act 

t) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls, refer to Annexure-A to Audit report which is based on the auditors' reports of the Holding company 
and its subsidiaries. 

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as under 
with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: 

(i) The Group does not have any pending litigations 

(ii) Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

(iii) The Holding comapany and its subsidiaries has not declared dividend till date and therefore delay in transferring 
amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor Education and Protection Fund dose not arise. 

PLACE : MUMBAI 
DATE: 25/09/2018 

FORNITIN MARU &ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

(Fl•m~114022W) -

(CA NITIN M. MARU) I ~a::T::80~ l 
PROPRIETOR ~* *V> 
M.NO. 37987 ~UM13~\ 



NITIN MARU AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

NITIN MARU l--------------1 
B.Com. LLB (Gen), F.C.A 

Office No. 103/104, Flora Point, S.N. Road, Mulund (w), Mumbal-400080 
EMAIL: nmmaru@gmail.com, (0) 25610284/25670284 

ANNEXURE •A• TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARAS DEFENCE & SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

1) Report on the Internal FJpapc!al Controls upder Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companjes Act. 
2013 nheAct") 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company as of and for the 
year ended March 31,2018, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARAS 
DEFENCE & SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its 
subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group"} as of that date. 

2) Manallement's Responsjbil!tv for Internal Financial Coptrols 
The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by these entities considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit o 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
('ICAI'). These responsibilities Include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

3) Audjtors' Respops!bility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the MGuidance Note•} and the Standards on Auditing. 
issued by !CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evi~ence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 



-2-

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the 
Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Holding Company and Its subsidiaries internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

4) Meanin& oflnternal Elnanda!s Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

5) Inherent Limitations oflnternal fjnancja! Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

6) Oojnioo 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the 
consideration of reports of other auditors, as referred to in the Other Matters paragraph, the Holding Company and 
its subsidiaries have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 
2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the these entities, considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

7) Other Matters 
Our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to consolidated/standalone financial 
statements of the subsidiary which is company incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the 
auditors of such companies. 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: 25/09/2018 

FOR NITIN MARU AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

(Finn R~· 'on No.11402m 

~~\) &,qs& 

(CA NITIN M. RU) ~~~ 
PROPRIETOR 1 E A!lmroR )~ 
M.NO. 37987 -Z. , ('l)i 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 

(Amount in' ) 

Particulars Note No As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1. Shareholders' Funds 
- Share capital 2 55,825,340 50,100,000 
- Reserves and surplus 3 1,237,530.625 806,372.621 

Sub-Total (A 1,293,355,965 856,472,621 
2. Minority Interest - 68,595,429 

Sub-Total (81 68,595,429 
3. Non-Current Liabilities 
- Long-tenn borrowings 4 401,841,876 248,806,889 
- Deferred tax liabilities (net) 55,154.039 34,958,314 
- Long-term provisions 5 8,746,176 -

Sub-Total (C1 465,742,091 283,765,203 
4. Current Liabilities 
- Short tenn borrowings 6 195,491,609 282,024,641 
- Trade payables 

(i) Total outstanding dues of Mic1·0 and Small Enterprises 7 - -
ii) Total outstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 228,495,756 316,682,164 

- Other current liabilities 8 122, 791.4 71 29,502,351 
- Short-term orovisions 9 57,371.206 28,321,055 

Sub -Total (D) 604,150,040 656,530,210 
Total 2,363,248,097 1,865,363,464 

II.ASSETS 
4. Non-Current Assets 
Fixed assets 10 
-Tangible assets 1,511,639,263 938,495,406 
-Intangible assets 12,248,371 7,794 
-Capital work-in-progress 12,068,021 -

Non-current investments 11 500,000 500,000 
Long-term loans and advances 12 7,662,643 2,770,850 
Other non-current assets 13 7,997,263 23 338,545 

Sub-Total (0) 1,552,115,561 965,112,595 

5. Current Assets 
- Inventories 14 437,936,903 366,S87,517 
- Trade receivables 15 282,709,776 306,605,002 
- Cash and bank balances 16 34,541,516 73,459,828 
- Short-term loans and advances 17 46,550,776 153,230.509 
- Other current assets 18 9,393,566 368.013 

Sub-Total (E) 811,132,536 900,250,869 
Total 2,363.248,097 1.865.363.464 

SlgnificantAccounting Policies 1 
Notes 1to41 form an Integral part of Accounts. 

As per our report of even date. '· -
.,,.vii.CE rt; 

FOR NITJN MARU & ASSOCIATES G Focond b•h•lf of Boocd of Dimto" 
Chartered Accou11ta11t t'f 9-- . 

~ 
Firm registration No. 1140-- I~ Nerul !l }~ ~ ~~Assa 

\ ,l ~ B ~ . 
~ ~ .. cf * (}," ' 

cA NITIN M. MARul ~ ,..uo11oR ~) - . SHA . SHAii MUNJAL s. SHAH 

Proprietor ~ * Dir ctor Director 
MembershipNo.0379 ~*MuM'O~ DJN:00622001 DIN:01080863 ~ 

P~HABBARUA ~,~....,., -
M SI SHARMA 

Chief Fi11ancial Officer Company Secretary 
Mumbai, September 25, 2018 Membership No: A28636 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFrT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

(Amount In '°) 

Particulars Note No 
For the year ended March For the year ended March 

31,2018 31,2017 

I. Revenue from operations 19 1,453,503, 723 1,129,951,846 

II. Other income 20 11,369,613 13,028,640 

Ill. Total Revenue (1+11) 1,464,873,335 1,142,980,485 

IV. Expenses 

- Cost of materials consumed 21 948,191,031 775,651,847 
- Changes in inventories of work-in-progress and finished goods 22 (164,876,969) ( 46,522,695) 
- Manufacturing expenses 23 73,455,827 58,476,913 
- Employee benefit expenses 24 75,829,162 46,672,454 

- Finance cost 25 72,690,779 71,320,845 
- Depreciation and amortisation expense 10 69.438,555 44,599,136 
- Selling, distribution & admin expenses 26 91,589,224 64,501,939 

Total Expenses 1,166,317,609 1,014, 700,438 

V. Profit before Exceptional Items' and Tax 298,555,726 128,280,048 

VI. Exceptional items 

VII. Profit before Tax (V-VI) 298,555,726 128,280,048 

VIII. Tax expense 

(a) Current tax 64,141,903 31,001,144 
(b) MAT credit ent itlement (1.028,672) -
(c) Deferred tax 12,461,604 6,222,924 

( d) Adjustment for tax of prevoius years (net) (663,921) (72,111) 
Total Tax 74,910,914 37,151,957 

IX. Profit for the year (before Minority Interest adjustment) 223,644,812 91,128,090 
Less: Share of Minority Interest - 4,953,229 
X. Profit for tl1e year 223,644,812 86,174,861 
XI. Earning per Equity share of Rs. 10 each 

(Basic a nd Diluted) 38 40.06 18.19 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
Notes 1 to 41 fonn a n integral part of Accounts. 

As per our report of even date. 
- -

FOR NITIN MARU & ASSOCIATES 8 Fo,.nd bohaU ofBoanl ofDk«toN 
Chartered Accou11ta11t 
Firm registratio11No. 1140?- - If Norn/\~ MUN)~ ~ '?':~\.)&As& i CJ 

B .r. {::-
< - ~ ~ 
i== AUDIT ,,.. .," * o~~ 

CA NITIN M. MARU I ~ OR ;:;:: ) - .S!'fA V. SHAH 
Proprietor * *v, Director Director 
Membership No. 03798 ~UMB ~\ DIN: 00622001 DIN: 01080863 

- CJP ~'µ(~ 

M~RMA PRASANTAMADHAB BARUA 
Chie/Fi11a11cial Officer Company Secretary 

Mumbai, September 25, 2018 Membership No: AZ8636 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENEDED MARCH 31,2018 

Particulars 

A. Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit before taxation 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 
Profit on sale of in vestment 
Investment income 
Interest expenses 
Dividend 
Adjustments for Associate to Joint venture 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 
Working capital changes: 
(Increase)/ decrease in trade and other receivables 
(Increase) /decrease in inventories 
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables and customer advances 
Cash generated from operations 
Less: Income tax payment 
Net cash from operating activities (A) 

B. Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Sale of Investment 
Investment income 
Dividend income 
Net cash used In investing activities (B) 

C. Cash flow from financing activities 
Repayment of long term borrowings 
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 
Proceeds/ (repayment) from short-term borrowings 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Margin money 
Interest Paid 
Net cash used in financing activities ( C ) 

Netincrease/(dec1·ease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

For the year ended 
March 31 2018 

298,555,726 

69,438,555 
(500,000) 

(3,030,510) 
55,714,154 

(60,000) 

420.117,925 

510,130,759 
(16,611,336) 
277,374,222 

636,263,126 
64,793,886 

571,469,240 

(553,170,750) 
3,000,000 
3.030,510 

60,000 
547,080,240 

(163,315,254) 
253,929,576 

(103,194,167) 
42,501,463 
55,714,154 

25,792,535 

(1,403,535) 

Amount in' 
For the year ended 

March 31 2017 

128,138,549 

44,599,136 

(7,025,323) 
52,621.448 

(60,000) 
78.447,135 

296.720.945 

(264,594.536) 
(90.303,070) 
166,741,861 

108,565,200 
30.929 032 

77,636,168 

(160,199,407) 

7,025.323 
60,000 

153,114,084 

27,014,301 
(55,579,123) 
(69,612,708) 
52,621448 

150,798,97 

(226,276,894) 

230,124,014 
Add: Adjustment pertaining to scheme of amalgamation (refer note 27) 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (refer note 16) 

3,847,120 
1,281,200 

3,724,785 3,847,120 

Note 
1. Bracket indicates cash outflow 
2. Previous year figures have been regrouped. reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary 
3. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the" ll1direct Method" as set out in AS-3 on cash flow statement 

As per our report of even date. 

FORNITIN MARU &ASSOCIATES 

Mumbai, Se tember 25, 2018 

For and behalf of Board of Directors 

Director 
DJN:00622001 

<+JP 
PRASANTAMADHAB BARUA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Director 

DIN: 01080863 ~ 

~I "S~i' 

MANA~ARMA 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: A28636 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

1.00 Significant Accounting Policies 
1.01 Principles of consolidation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 "Consolidated 
Financial Statements", as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 . The CFS comprises of the 
financial statements of Paras Defence and Space Technologies Ltd. and its its wholly owned subsidiary Holland Shielding 
Systems (India) Pvt. Ltd. Reference in these notes to PDSTIL, Compa_ny. Parent Company. Companies or Group shall mean 
to include Paras Defence and Space Technologies Lt.cl. and its subsidiary. unless otherwise stated. 

1.02 The Financial Statements of the Company and its Subsidiary Company have been combined on a line-by-line basis by 
adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. after fully eliminating intra-group 
balances and intra-group transactions and resulting unrealized profits or losses. 

1.03 As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company's separate 
financial statements. 

1.04 The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries. over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in 
the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve. as the case may be. 

1.05 Other Significant Accounting Policies 

1.05.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention and on 
going concern basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (' Indian GAAP), the Applicable 
Accouting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules. 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The accounting policies adopted In the 
presentation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year. 
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and 
other criteria as set out in Division IT of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act. 2013. Based on the nature of products and the 
time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. the Company has 
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities 

1.05.2 Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgements, estimates and assumptions 
to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities. disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between 
the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/ materialised. 

1.05.3 Fixed assets 

Tangible assets 
a)Tangible assets are stated at cost net of value added tax credits, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. i 
any. The cost of tangible assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing 
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Tangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of Balance 
Sheet are disclosed as "Capital Work-in-Progress". 
b) Land acquired on lease for 95 years or more, where the Company has the option of renewal. are treated as freehold land 

lntan&ible assets 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and is amortised over the useful life of the underlying 
plant Softwares are ammortised over a period of useful life. 

1.05.4 Depreciation 
Depreciation on fixed tangible assets are provided on written down value method over useful life of the assets as 
prescribed in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of following assets, where the useful life is different 
as per technical evaluation than those prescribed in schedule II: 

Particulars 
Factory building 

Plant & Machinery 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Air conditioner 

Office equipment 

1.05.5 Investments 

Useful life considered for depreciation 

60 Years 

25 Years 

15 years 

5 Years 

10 Years 

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and quoted / fair value, computed category- wise. Non current 
investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of non current investments is made only if such a 
decline is other than temporary. 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Note 1: Signifi cant Accounting Policies (Contd.) 

1.05.6 Inventory 
The inventories have been valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories comprise of all costs ol 
purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition. 
The cost of raw materials and stores & spares are determined at first-in-first-out method and weighted average method 
respectively. 

Costs of work in progress and finished goods are determined on absorption costing method. 

1.05.7 Foreign currency transactions 
I} Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the 
transaction. 
ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates. 
Iii} Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost 
iv) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1.05.8 Revenue recognition 
a) Sales are recognised when goods are supplied and significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are 
transferred to the buyer. Sales are recorded net of returns, trade discounts, rebates, value added tax and excise duties and 
GST. 

b) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable 
interest rate. 

c) Income from export incentives such as duty drawback is recognised when the right to receive is established. The 
incentives on export such as (MEIS) are recognised on accrual basis. 

d) Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established. 

1.05.9 Government grant 

The Company is entitled to subsidy from DSIR (Department of Scientefic & Industrial Research), Ministry of Science & 
Technology for the difference between tlie normal rate of interest @12% and the concessional rate of interest @ 3% on 
financial assistance received from DSIR, subject to prompt repayment of the principal and interest thereon. 

Government grants are recognized only if there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all the 
conditions attached there to shall be complied with and shown under the head "Other Income". 

1.05.10 Customs 

Liability on account of customs duty on imported materials in transit or in bonded warehouse is accounted in the year in 
which the goods are cleared from customs. 

1.0 5.11 Employee benefits 

i) Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered. 

ii) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized at the present value of the 
amount payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques based on projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains 
and losses in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1.05.lZ Provisions for taxes on income 
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income 
TaxAct, 1961. 
Deferred tax resulting from "timing differences" between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax 
rates and Jaws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets and Deferred tax liabilities are off set if legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by 
same governing taxation laws. 
The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent t11at there is a reasonable certainty that the 
assets will be realized in future. 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss as current tax. MAT credit 
available is recognised as an asset only to the extent there is reasonable possibility that the company will pay normal 
income tax during the specified period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. The company recognises 
MAT credit as an asset by way of credit to the Statement of Pofit & Loss and is disclosed as" MAT credit entitlement" under 
Long term loans & advances. 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies (Contd.) 

1.05.13 Pr ovisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, due to which there is 
likely to be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial statements. 
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

1.05.14 Impairment of assets 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss ls 
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss 
recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount 

1.05.15 Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs, if any. directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily 
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed 
in the period they occur. 

1.05.16 Earnings per share 
The basic and diluted earning per share ("EPS") is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the 
equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose ol 
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 
equity shares. 

1.05.17 Cash & cash equiva lents 
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise of cash at bank and In hand and short-term 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

1.05.18 Segment reporting 
The Accounting Policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the Accounting Policies of the Group. Segment 
assets include all operating assets used by the business segments and consist principally of fixed assets, trade receivables 
and inventories. Segment liabilities include the operating liabilities that result from the operating activities of the business. 
Segment assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as part of unallocated corporate 
assets and liabilities respectively. Income / Expenses relating to the enterprise as a whole and not allocable on a 
reasonable basis to business segments are reflected as unallocated corporate income / expenses. 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
2. Share Capital 

(Amount In~ l 

SN. Particulars As at As at 
March 31, Z018 March 3 1,2017 

i} Authorised Share Capital 
Opening balance (Equity shares of Rs.10/· each) 52,600,000 52,600,000 
Add: Pursu.ant to the scheme of amalgamat ion (refer note 27) 300,000,000 . 

Closing balance (Equity shares ofRs.10/· each) 352,600 000 52600000 

ii) Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid-up : 
Opening balance (Equity shares of Rs.10/ · each) 50,100,000 50,100,000 

(out of the above, 20,10,000 (P.Y. 20, 10.000) equity shares of Rs.10/· each rtolly paid 
up for consideration oth er than cash In the scheme of amalgamation dated 
29.09.2015) . 
Add: 572,534 equity shares of Rs.10/· each fully paid up (fo r consideration other than 5,725.340 . 
cash in the scheme or amalgamation -(refer note 27) 

55,825.340 so 100000 

2.01 Details of shareholdine:as at March 31 2018 
Shareholders hold in~ more titan S o/o of eouilv shares: 

rnN·ent Year Drovlnoo< Year 
Name No. of shares %holding No. Of shares %holding 
Mr. Sharad V. Shah 3,656,094 65.49% 3,656,094 72.98% 
Mr. Munjal S Shah 681.460 12.21% 691,460 13.60% 

Mrs. Ami M Shah 672,442 12.05% 672,442 13.42% 

2.02 
Reconcilia tion of the number of equity shares outstanding 

Asat As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 

Particulars No. ofshares No. ofshares 
Number of shares at the beginning of the vear s 01.0 000 5 010 000 
Add: Shares allo ted 1rnrsuant to the scheme of amaleamation 572 534 . 
Less: Shares forfeited . . 
Number of shares at the end of vear 5,582.534 5.010.000 

2.03 The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10/· per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one 
vote per share held. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive assets remaining. after 
remittance of all orcferential amounts. 

3. Reserves and Surplus 
(Amount in~} 

SN. Particulars As at 
March 31 20'10 

Asat 
March 31 2017 

I} Capital Reserve 
On consolidation of subsidiary 147.251.273 
On consolidation of Joint Venture 13 424099 

160,675,371 
ii) Securities Premium Reserve 

Balance as per last Balance Sheet . 
Add: On consolidation of subsidiary . 164,047,900 
Add: Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation (refer note 27) 394471 041 . 
Closing ba lance 394,471,041 164,047,800 

ill} 8!:1'.l!luation BU llCl!C 
8alance as per last Balance Sheet 238,875,291 238,875,290 
Add: Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation (refer note 27} 342,956,843 . 
Less: Depreciation on enhanced value of fixed assets (9,545,814) . 
Less: On consolidation of subsidiary (1.737,090) 
Add : On consolidation of Joint Venture Bl 761549 
Closing balance 572,296,320 3 18,899,749 

Iv} !:is:n!:ral l!.ui:nt 
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1,094,323 1,094,323 
Add: Pursuant to the scheme of amalgamatio n (refer no te 27) 97,850 . 
Add:· Transferred to general reserve for issue of bonus shares [refer note 271 87,500,000 . 
Less:- Bonus shares Issued (refer note 27) (87.500.000) 
Add: On account of excess of purchase consideration over net assets taken over (80.836,038) 
pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation as per AS·14 (Refer note no. 27) 
Closing balance (79,643,865) 1,094,323 

v) Surplus as per Profit and Loss Account 
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 26,623,965 6.323,070 
Add: Pursuant to th e scheme of amalgamation (refer note 27) 194,471.893 
Add: Profit alter tax for rhe year 223,644,812 20,300,892 
Add: Depreciation on revalued assets 3,176.460 . 
Less:· Transferred to general reserve for issue of bonus shares (refer note 27} (87,500,000) . 
Add: On consolidation of subsidiary 8 2,769,886 
Add : On consolidation of Joint Venture 52.261,530 
Balance at the end of Lhe year 350 417130 161655 378 

1237 530 625 806 372 621 
.. 

-
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PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
4. Long Term Borrowings 

SN Particulars 

a. Secured loans 
Term Loans 
·From banks 
·From other parties 

(Refer note i, ii, iii ,v and vi below) 

b. Unsecured loans 
- from related parties 
• from others 

(Refer note iv and vi below) 

Notes: 

I) Term loans 

Particulars 

Term loan from bank 
Vehicle loan 
Other loan 
TOTAL 

ii) Term loan from banks Include: 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

262.595,122 
124,209,688 

1,174.720 
13,862,346 

401841876 

As at 
March 31, 2010 

14,117,580 
248,477,542 

262.595,122 

(Amount In ~ I 
As at 

March 31, 2017 

72,493.694 
104,212.534 

37,979,478 
34,121,183 

248806889 

(Amount in t ) 

As at 
Marcb 31, 2017 

8,629,850 
63,863,844 

72,493,694 

·Two term loans from Kotak bank taken by Mechvac vide sanction letter no. SME/SAP/WESTl/2017-18/MAR/5518 against 
collateral mortgage of D-112. 1TC Industrial area .. N'erul· East, Navi Murnbal-400706, carrying floating Interest@ 8.45% p.a. 
over the tenure of the facility and repayable in 70 months and 60 months respectively, commencing on April, 2018 amounting 
to 114.445,447 /·[Including current maturities of long term borrowings ~ 14,042,084/· (refer note 8)] 

(Out of the above. one loan was originaly taken from Axis bank which was taken over by Kotak Oank. llowever, additional 
interest of~ 2,16,655/· was charged by Axis bank, which was entirely repaid In April, 2018 and, therefore, the same is grouped 
under current maturities of long term debt (refer note 8) · 

• Two loans from Kotak bank taken by Concept vide sanction letter no. SME/SAP/WEST l/2017·18/MAY80929 dated 
14.06.2017, against hypothecation of the property situated at Cherlapalli, llyderabad and other properties, carrying interest Iii 
10.25% and the final maturity installment is payable on March 28, 2025. amounting to ? 24,772.593/· and the second loan 
amounting to~ 8,886,502/· repayable in 60 Instalments commencing on November, 2017 (Including current maturities oflong 
term borrowings t 2,569,589/· [refer note 8)] 

·Loan from NKCSD bank taken by Paras vide sanction letter no. ADV/BOARD/THANE N/PDSTI.684/2017-18 subject to 
modification ville letter no. ADV /BOARD/THANE N /PDSTL/601/2017·10 dated 23.02.2018 against hypothecation of collateral 
secu rity of land & building situated at Plot no. M-6, MIDC, Addi. Ambernath Industrial Area Ambernuth· East-421506 and the 
flowforming Plat & Machinery carrying interest @11% p.a for 84 months commencing on April, 2018 , amounting to t 
129,700,000/· [Including current maturities of long term borrowings ? 12,715,328 /·(refer note 8)) 

· Loan from HDFC bank taken by Concept against hypotbecation of three vehicles (Honda City) carrying Interest @ 10% p.a.. 
amounting to t 1,763,655/· repayable in 60 months commencing on September, 2015 (Including current maturities of long 
term borrowings t 678,741/· (refer note 8)) 

• Loan from ICICI bank iaken by Paras against hypothecation of Mercedez Benz, carrying interest @ 9.01 % p.a. amounting tot 
4,805,822/· repayable in 84 months commencing on February, 2017 [Including current maturities of long term borrowings t 
655,756/· (refer note 8)) 
· Loan from Axis bank taken by Paras against hypotlwcation of Mercedez Bcnz-5578 carrying interest @ 0.51% p.a. amouting 
to~ 5,000,000/· repayable in 84 months commencing on April, 2018 [Including current maturities of long term borrowings t 
558,700/- (refer note 8)) 
·Loan from Axis bank taken by Paras against bypothecation of Mercedez Benz-6628 carrying interest @ 8.51% p.a. amouting 

to t 5,000,000/· repayable in 84 months commencing on April. 2018 [Including current maturities of long term borrowings t 
558,700/· (refer note 8)) 

Iii) from other parties 

Lerno from others jnclude 

· Four term loan were availed from Siemens Financial Services Pvt I.tel ;igalnst hypothecation of Tester- Model· Form 
Talysurf PCI 1200, Nano form 250 ultragrind machining System. HM 300, NC_ SOP _Polishil ng Machine 120 rmp with sub items 
and assessories, SM 80 CNC generator- grinder Machine consisting of standard accessories & equipments • SPO 80 CNC 
Polishing Machine, Carl Zeiss Make Ex Demo prlsmo with VAST Cold Active Scanning Sensor System carrying inter~"t 
@14%p.a,13% p.a. 12% p.a. 11.50% p.a respectively. amounting to~ 58,975,703/· repayable in 60 months, 48 months, 60 
months, 48 months commencing from May, 2015, August 2015, December,2017 and January, 2018 (Including current 
maturities of long term borrowings t 17,228,147 /·(refer note 8)) 

• loan availed from Siemens financial Services Pvt Ltd against hypothecatlon of HASS make VMC Vf'·2 carrying interest @ 

R.49% p.a amounting tci ~ 3,7R4,184/· repayable hi 4£1 months commencing from September, 2017 (Including current 
maturities of long term borrowings~ 1,271,177 / · (refer note 8}] 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Notes forming par t of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

Note 4 (Contd.) 

- Three loans availed from HDFC vide sanction letter no. 621249021/DHOOT. 621246781/DHOOT and 621246712/DHOOT 
respectively. carrying interest @ 11.25 % p.a. in all the three loans agairu.-t hypothccation of following properties. Amount 
outstanding '!' 54,301,703/- repayable in 180 months commendng from February, 2017, March, 2017, and Apri~ 2017 
respectively [Including current maturities of long ter m borrowings '!' 558,252/- (rcfer note 8)) 

- Property situated at 396/397, Mahape village, Navi Mumbai-400710 

- Property situated at 101. Kalinga Link Road. Mulund -W, Mumbai -400080 

- Financial assistince received from Department of Scientific & Industrial Research (DSJR}, Government of lndla (GOI} to Paras 
Defence & Space Technologies Limited for design. manufacturing and supply of three roller flow forming machine carrying 
mterest @ 12% p.a. amounting to f 32,960,000/- repayable by July. 2020 (Including current maturities of long term 
borrowings f 89,60,000/- (refer note 9)) 

- loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd taken by Paras against hypothecation of Toyoto lnnova Crysta having Equated Month ly 
Installment (EM I) of' 33166/-. to be repaid by December. 2021 amouting to ' 12.56,139/- [Including current maturities ot 
long term borrowings '!' 2,93.569/· (refer note B)J 

- Loan from Kotak Mahindra P'rime Ltd taken by Paras against hypothecation of Accord having Equated Monthly Installment 
(EMI} of f 15,963/., to be repaid by March, 2021 amouting to t 4,98,372/- (Including current maturities of long term 
borrowings '!' 1,50,684/- (refer note 8)] 

- Loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd taken by Paras against hypothecation of AUDI havi ng Equated Monthly lnstillmcnt 
(EMI) of" 1,34,700/·. to be repaid by June, 2019 amouting tot 17,57.486/· (Including current maturities of long term 
borrowings " 13,66,592/· (refer note 8)] 

- Loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd taken by Paras against bypothecation of JAZZ 1.2V having Equated Monthly Installment 
(EMI} of ~ 16,672/-, to be repaid by January, 2021 amouting to f 4,93,418/· [Including current maturities of long tenn 
borrowings 'I' 1,44,119/· (refer note 8}] 

• Loan from Tata Capital Financial Services Limited 'taken by Paras against hypothecatlon of Honda City 1.SV having Equated 
Monthly Installment (EMI) of' 20,980/· amounting to f 44,609/·. Since the entire amount is repayable in next 2 months, the 
same is grouped under current maturities oflong term borrowings '!' 44,609/· (refer note O} 

- Loan from Tata Capital Financial Services Umited raken by Paras against hypotheation of Swift Dezire LOI having Equated 
Monthly Installment (EMI} of '!' 11,760/-, to be repaid by May, 2019, amouting to f 1,64,987 /·[ Jnduding current maturities of 
long term borrowings t 9764 /·(refer note BJ 

iv} Loans from related parties and others carry interest@ 12% and arc repayable beyond one year. 

v) The facility is further secured by the personal guarantees from dircetors. 

vi) The Company does not have any continuing defaults as on the Balanccsheet date in repayment of principal or interest 

5 · Long term provisions: 
(Amount int) 

SN Particulars 
As at As at 

Mar ch 31, 2018 Marcb 31 2017 

Provision for Gratuity- (refer note 28.01) 8,746,176 -
8 746 176 -

6 ·Shor t term borrowings 
(Amount in '1 

Asat Asat 
March 31, 2018 March 3 1, 20 17 

SN Particulars 

i} Secured 
Loans repayable on demand 
- l'rom banks (refer note i, ii, iii and v below) 177,000,952 208,621,640 
- Buyers credit (refer note iv and v below} 18 490 657 73 403 001 

195 491 609 282 024 641 

Notes 
From banks 

i} The transferor company • II (Concept} availed secured working capital demand loan in the form of cash credit from Bank of 
Maharashtra amounting to '!' 350,00,0UU/-, secu red .against hypothccation of stocks and receivables of the company and 
equitable mortgage of the following properties: Flat No. 003, Lokhandwala Complex. Andher i • West, Mumbai-400059, 
Premices No. 103.115,207-8. 209-B bt Floor . Veena industrial Premises Co- Op Society Ltd, Plot No. 8·61, Veena Desai Road, 
Andheri· West, Mumbai-400058. 

The above financial facility was discontinued and new funding was sanctioned by Kotak Mahindra Bank vide letter dated 
30.09.2016 and the limits were enhanced on 22.02.2018 vide saction letter SME/SAP/West/ 1/2017-10/Fcb/5065 to ' 
32,69,00,000/·. Out of that'!' 14,00.00,000/· was working capital limit at interest rate linked to 2Y MCLR valid till 27.10.2019 ( 
SIDBI rate) and balance for non fu nded facility. 

The above funding is secured against the first and exclusively charge on all existing and future receivables/ current assets/ 
movable properties/ movable fixed assets etc. Premices No. 103.115,207-B. 209-B 1st Floor. Veena induatrial premises Co- Op 
Soc ltd, Plot No. B-61, Veena Desai Road, Andheri- west, Mumbai-400058, Plot no. 108 A. survey No. 261. IDA, cherlapalli, 
era bad -500062. Flat No. 003, Ground Floor , A· Wing. Andheri - West 400059 are provided as the collateral security at interest 
rate of 11 %p.a. Amount outstanding as on March 31, 2018 was'!' 90,197,401/· 
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Note 6 (Contd.} 

ii) In addition to above, the secured working capital includes cash credit facility availed by Paras from NKGSB Co,. Operative Bank 
Ltd ( \' B00,00,000 /'")and Corporation Bank ( \' 10,00.00.000/-) In consortium arr:ingement with pari passu charge on the 
properties. However. in the month of March 2018, the financial facilities from Corporation Bank was discontinued and the 
entire limits taken over by the lead bank i.c NKGSB and the same was secured against hypothecation of stock and book Debt at 
interest rate of 11 % p.a. Amount outstanding as on March 31, 2018 was\' 48,135,944/-

iii) In transferor company I (Mechvac) availed secured working capital loan including cash credit from Axis Bank Ltd of \' 
12,50,00,000/-, secured agai nst hypothecation of stocks and receivables of the company, both present and future, and collateral 
security by way of equiable/ registered mortgage of the following properties: 

- Properties situated at Plot no. D-112, MIDC. TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai-400506 

The above financial facility was discontinued and the new funding is sanctioned by Kotak Mahindra Dank wide letter dated 
23.03.2018. The funded as well as Non funded facility is of\' 40,00,00,000/- on 31.03.2018 is sanctioned by Kotak Mahindra 
Bank. against the hypothccation of Stocks, receivables of the Company both present & future And collateral security by way ol 
Equiable/ Registered mortgage of the following properties: ·- Properties situated at Plot no. 0-112, MIDC. TTC Industrial Area, 
Navi Mumbai-4005U6at interest rate of9.25 % p.a 

iv) Buyers credit 

' 16,490,657 / - availed by Paras at an interest rate of 125% PC secured by exclusive charge on imported assets. 

v) All the above facilities arc further secured by the personal guarantees from dircetors. 

7. Trade payables 
(Amount in t 1 

Particulars 
As at As at 

Mnrch 31, 2010 March 31, 2017 

Trade Payables 
.. Other than mjcro and small entemdscs 

(a) For goods, labour and expenses 228495 756 316682 164 
228 495 756 316 682 164 

8. Other current liabilities 
(Amount in \'l 

SN Particulars As at As at 
Ma rch 3 1 2018 March31 2017 

i) Current maturities of long term debt (refer note 4) 62.022,466 14.237,084 

ii) Statutory dues 874,424 4,023,601 

iii) Advances from customers 25,267,733 9,392,523 

iv) Creditors for f1Xed assets 32,319,520 -
v) Other payables• 2,307,329 1,849,144 

122 791471 29 502 351 
•other payable includes mainly outstand ing liabilities for expenses. audit fees etc. 

9. Short term provisions 
(Amount in\' ; 

SN Parllculars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
i) Provision for tax 52,742,896 27,144,918 
ii) Provision for Gratuity lrefcr note 28.01) 1,128,310 1.176,137 
iii) Provision for stamp duty 3,500,000 -

57 371 206 28321055 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
1 O • Fixed Assets (Amount in " ) 

Gross Block Depreciation/ Amortisation Net Block 
Assets --· --- V" 

acquired as per Disposals/ 
assets aoqulred 

Particulars As at April o l, Addition for the As at March 31, As at April 01, asper the Deduction/ As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, 
the scheme or Other For the year 

2017 
amalgamation 

Year 
adjustments 

2018 2017 scheme or adjustments 2018 2018 2017 

frefer note 28l amalgamation 

I. -- As•- •• 

Land 
· Freehold !refer note l.05.3(bll 248,043.500 169 771.500 417,815 000 - - - 417,815 000 412,063 750 

Bulldinls 
·Factory Buildlne 72158,380 281656,564 30,509117 384.324,061 25234,371 40,159 283 9,630,382 75,024036 309,300 025 165,611464 
·Office Build in" 26460 722 . 26,460 722 5 020,766 2,005 946 7.026 712 19 434 010 37 596966 

Plant and Machinerv 161,637 514 291 594,933 475 290.379 928,522,826 62 803,535 98,899,973 49,137 931 - 210,841439 717.681.387 287,926,386 
Furniture and Fixtures 3169 245 11 165.992 1428.380 15 763 617 521,820 7,342,033 1.772.663 9,636 516 6,127101 5,634449 
Electric Fittinas 3978 092 6 739,823 1 668,800 12 386,715 2 480,282 4,151965 1.154 765 7797 012 4599 703 4 251,540 
Tools & Eouinment 4 323958 6889,988 1319,160 12 533,106 3 728130 3 990.739 655 019 8.363887 4,169 219 1 799,556 
Comnuter 1192,433 7 282.539 650,314 9125 286 970.426 6,663,462 447 270 8 081 158 1044129 735 967 
Vehicles 35 574,640 4215,557 10946.743 so 736,940 15 443.217 861193 4.284210 20.588620 30.148320 21,808,607 
Office Eauioments 1 621949 2 629 237 728,323 4979,509 1029 538 2 230,814 398 787 3 659139 1320 370 1067,720 

II lntanl!ible Assets 
Accountin2 Software 94476 94.476 86,682 3 062 89 744 4 732 7,794 
Licenses Services and oneratln" rlahts 18 561.513 18 561,513 6 317974 6.317 974 12 243 639 

Grand Total · n+m 531 794197 908406,855 541,102 729 1 981,303,771 11.2,299 001 169,310,227 75 907,909 357,416137 1,523,997 634 938 503,200 

(Previous year's Figures) 982,207,808 59,955,374 162,663,157 2,463,750 1,201,262,599 198,236,232 17,361,446 47,976,3 11 914,600 262,759,399 938,503,200 

III capital Work In orol'ress-WIP . 12,069,021 12,068,021 12,068,021 

For the year For the year 
Details of Depctdatlon ended Mardi 31, ended March 31, 

2018 2017 
Pantculaa A.lll.QJm1 Amlllln1 

Depreciation for the year as above 75,807,909 47,976,311 
Less: Depredation recouped from fixed assets revaluation reserve 6,369,354 -
~ess: Depr1dation recou ped from Fixed Assets Revaluation reserve (Mechavc) 2,692.002 
Less: Deprldation recouped from Fixed Assets Revaluation reserve (Concept) 685,173 
Deoreciatlon chanied to Statement of Profit & Loss 69,438,SSS 44,599,136 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming pa rt of t he Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

11. Non curre nt Investments 
fAmount in ' l 

SN. 
Particulars As at As at 

March 3 1, 20 18 March 31 2017 
i) Investment in equity Instrument 

NKGS Co·op Bank (5000 Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid) 500.000 500,000 
(Refer Note no. 27) 

500 000 500000 

11.01 Details of quoted/ unquoted investments As at As at 
March 31 , 2010 March 31 2017 

Agreegate amount of quoted investment - -
Agrcegate amount of unquoted investment 500.000 500000 

500 000 500 000 

12. Long term loans and advances 
fAmountin ' l 

SN. Par tlculaJ's As a t Asat 
March 3 1 20 18 March 31, 2017 

I Unsecured, consider ed good 
Security deposits 6.633,971 2,770,850 

II MAT credit entitlement 
A.Y. 2010·19 1,028,672 -

7 662 643 2 770 850 

13. Other non current assets 
(Amount int 1 

SN. Particulars As at As at 
Mar ch 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Unsecured and considered good 
Advances to suppliers 7 997 263 23338 545 

7997263 23 338545 

14 . lnventorics 
(Amount in' l 

Particulars 
As a t Asat 

SN. March 31, 2018 March31,2017 

i) Raw Materials 200,231,583 71,338,403 
ii) Work in Progress 120,610.898 295,249,114 
Ill} Finished Goods 117 094422 -

437 936 903 366 587 517 

14.01 For method of valuation - refer Note 1.05.6 
(Amount in t l 

14.02 Br oad heads of Raw Materials 
As a t As a t 

Ma rch 31 2010 March 31, 2017 
Ca rbon Steel Plates. Structures, Pipes. forgins. casting 49,450.500 10,125,890 
Stainless Steel Sheets/Plates/Tubes 29.550.600 10.356.800 
Titanium Sheets/ plates/ Rounds/ Tubes/ Parts 19,550,500 10,285.900 
Copper & Copper Alloys 4,960,800 -
Aluminiu m Sheets / Plat"s/ rounds 10,285.650 15.798,488 
Electronic Components 39,580,660 24,771,325 
Germanium, Silicon, Zinc Sulpide Optical Material 38,950.990 -
Sub Assemblies for Integration Purpose 7,901,683 . 

200 231 583 71338403 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolida ted Finan cial Statements (Contd.) 
Note 14 (Contd.) 

(Amount in ' l 

14.03 Broad heads of Work in Progress 
As at As at 

March 31, 2018 March31,2017 

Heavy Engineering 27,98S,015 201,044,860 
Optics . 64,237,530 
Electronic Components 92.625,883 29.966,724 

120 610 898 295249 114 

(Amount in' l 
As at As at 

14.04 Broad heads of Finished Goods March 31, 2010 Mar ch 31, 2017 

Heavy Engi neering 117,094,422 . 
117 0 94 422 -

15. - Trade r eceivables 
(Amount in 11' l 

SN. Particulars 
As a t As at 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

i) Unsecured, cons idered good 
- outstanding for a period exceeding six months 48,693,506 111.757,514 

- others 234.016.270 443,963,62.1 
282,709,776 555,721,134 

Less: lntercompany adjustment - (249,116,132) 
282 709 776 306605002 

16. · Cash and bank balances 
(Amount in 11') 

SN. Particulars As at As a t 
March 31, 2018 Mar ch 31, 20 17 

i) Cash & cash equival ents 
Balance \vith banks in current account 608.514 2.561,087 
Cheque in hand 100,000 -
Cash on hand 3 016 271 1 286032 

3,724,785 3,047,120 
ii) Other bank balances 

Margin Money for OG and LC 30,816,731 69,612,708 
(Incl 11'. 7,896,866/-(P.Y.~ 11,310.152/-) having maturity period of over 12 months) 

34 541 516 73 459 828 

17. ·Short-term Loans and Advances 
(Amount in ~ ) 

SN. Particulars Asat 
Mar ch 3 1, 2010 

Asat 
Marcb 31 2017 

i) !!n~ecured j;2D~ilh:c~ll 1122!1 
Advance with revenue authorities 32,168,268 10,151,475 
Trade advances 13,547,293 139,166,240 
Advances to staff 835,225 320,958 
Other Advances - 209,000 
Share of advanances in JV - 3 382 828 

46 550 776 153 230 509 

10. - Other Current Assets 
(Amount in ~ ) 

SN. Particulars As at As at 
March 31 2010 March 31 2017 

I) Eligible incentives 
ME IS incentive usable balance 9,264,054 . 
Interest receivable from MSEDCL 49,829 56,501 
Excess amount refundable by HDFC 10,225 10.225 
Others 69458 301207 

9 393 566 368 0 13 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes form ing part of th e Consolidated Financial Sta tements (Con td.) 
19. Revenue from Operations 

[Amount in '' 

SN. Particulars 
For the yea r ended For the year end ed 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

A. B£li'.l:D1u: fn:im sali: o(m<m11fatt1m:!! products 
Export sales 668,967,402 270,882,104 
Domestic sales 788.337,365 977,164,606 

Sub- (A) 1,457,304,767 1,248,046, 710 
B. B£li'.£DIH~ fazm li'11£ ofs1:o1s;1:s 

Labour charges received 35,068,984 38,174,259 
Freight on sales 160,000 658,091 

Sub- (BJ 35,228,984 38.832.350 
c. Qtb£r oni:ratioe c1:li'.1:ou!:l 

- Rejection and discount - S,934,021 
- Insurance on sale - 43,030 
- Drawback and MEIS incentives 21,529,661 2,489,266 
- Interest subsidy 1,116,986 -
- Scrap sales 28,500 -

Sub- (C) 22,675,147 8,466,317 
Less: Excise Duty (refer note 19.01) 61,705,175 165,.393,531 

1 4 53 503 723 1129 951 846 

19.01 Excise duty fig ures of previous year and current financial year are not comparable due to the enactment of GST w.e.f. 1st 
July, 2017 

20. Other Income 
[Amount in ' ' 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Interest income on 
Bank deposits 
Current investment 3,030,510 7,088,193 

Dividend income from 
Non current investment 60,000 60,000 

Net gain on sale of investment 500,000 1,907,727 
Gain in foreign currency 6,975,001 2,198,178 
Other Misc Income 804,102 1,774,542 

11 369 613 13 028 640 

21. Cost of Materials consumed 
[Amount in') 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Carbon steel plates, structures, pipes, forgins, casting 398,884,980 45,585,855 
Stainless steel sheets/plates/tubes 73,063,960 104,343,581 
Titanium sheets/ plates/ rounds/ tubes/ parts 25,440,850 120,565,694 
Copper & copper alloys 10,126,874 9,985,960 
Aluminium sheets/ plates/ rounds 29,958,698 19,985,980 
Electronic components 211,045,600 262,588,570 
Germanium. silicon, zinc sulpide optical material 141,017,642 176.628,407 
Sub assemblies for integration purpose 58,652,427 35,967,800 

948191031 775 651847 
Note: Refer Note No. 30 

22. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress a nd stock-in-trade 
[Amount in ~ ) 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

a Finished Goo ds 
Opening stock - -
Less: Closing stock 117,094,422 -

- 117,094,422 -
b Work-in-progress 

Opening stock 260,978,308 236,063,655 
Add : Share in Opening Stock of Joint Venture - 12,662,764 
Less: Closing stock 120,610,898 295,249,114 
Less: Conversion of stock into flowforming machine 188,149,957 -

[47,782.547) [46,522,6951 
(164,876,969) (46,522.~u CE 

~&As& 
{,§~ .,. r~('~ 

~ ~~ 
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PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
23. Manufacturing expenses 

(Amount in\') 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Labour charges 45.335.632 43,689,772 
Power and fuel 16,487,727 5.438,786 
Factory expenses 3,896,747 l,343,852 
Repairs and maintenance 2,601,090 2,003,849 
Project installation & maintenance 2,196.084 4.607,753 
Technical services 1,190.598 -
Inspection & Testing Charges 1,747,950 1.392,902 

73,455,827 58,476,913 

24. Employee benefit expenses 
(Amount in~ l 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

a Salaries and wages 50,361,472 34,392,225 
b Directors' remuneration 10,443.302 9,018,000 
c Contribution to Provident Fund & ESIC (refer note 28.02) 722,967 219,907 
d Gratuity expenses (refer note 28.01) 9,874,486 -
e Workman & staff welfare expenses 4 426,935 3,042.323 

75 829 162 46672454 

ZS. Finance Cost 
(Amount in~ 1 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 3 1, 2017 

Interest on overdraft and others 35,170,870 33,330,088 
Interest on term loan 19,744,696 19,232,651 
Interest paid on BC/ LC/BG 678,174 3,138,293 
Others 17.097,039 15,619,813 

7Z 690 779 71320 845 

26. Selling. distribution & admin expenses 
(Amount in~ l 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ende d 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Selling & distribution expenses 
Advertising & Business promotion 11,049,916 5.242.213 
Late delivery charges 6,361,285 7,984,542 
Commission & brokerage 50.484 7,500 
Packing charges 895.750 931,557 
Freight outward 1,327,000 1,178,750 

19,684,434 15,344,562 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
26. Selling, distribution & ad min expenses (Contd.) 

(Amount in ~ l 

SN. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Administrative expenses 
Travelling expenses 20,374,872 13,046,836 
Legal & professional fees 13,067,910 7,060.818 
Office Expenses 6,760,570 7,476,391 
Rent 1.424,171 923.345 
Rates & taxes 3,632,208 1,533,842 
Stamp duty 3,545,002 1,658.668 
Insurance 1,721,030 1,006,571 
Payment to auditors (refer note 27.01) 355,000 255,000 
Donation 1,317,126 169,376 
Postage & courier charges 1,814,852 1,043,190 
Printing & stationery expenses 920,158 776,478 
Security expenses 1,601,608 1,545,635 
Communication expenses 1,251.890 1,209,436 
Vehicle expenses 2,194,266 2,375,916 
Bad debt written off 6,170,781 554,851 
Other Misc. expenses 5,753.347 8,521,023 

71,904,790 49,157,377 
91589 224 64 501 939 

26.01 Break-up of Payment to Auditors :Iii 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Audit fees 250,000 200,000 

Tax audit fees 105,000 55.000 
355,000 255,000 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

27 Scheme of amalgamation 

The Scheme of amalgamation (the ·scheme) amongst Mechvac India Limited (Mechvac) (Subsidiary Company). Concept Shapers & 
Electronics Pvt Ltd (Concept) (Associate Company), and Paras Defence & Space Technologies Limited (Paras) (Transferee Company) 
was approved by National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCL T) vide its order dated June, 7 2018. While the appointed date 
for the Scheme is April 01, 2017, the Schemes became effective from June 25, 2018; being the date offiling the NCLT order with the 
Registrar of Companies. 

The above Scheme has been given effect to ln the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, based on the appointed date. 

A Amalgamation of Mechvac with Paras: 

I) Mechvac was engaged in the business of manufacturing of components involving machinery, fabrication, high precision jobs, high 
performance coating and optical & physical testing oflenses for night vision devices and was a subsidiary of Paras. 

ii} Ip accoalapce with the scheme: 

- With effect from the Appointed Date, the undertaking. pursuant to the sanction of this scheme by the NCLT under and in accordance 
with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013 and other applicable provisions. if any, of the Act. stand 
transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going concern without 
any further act. instrument. deed, matter or thing to be made, done or executed. 

- All assets, debts and liabilities of Mechvac have been deemed transferred to and vested in the Company with effect from April 01, 
2017. 
- Mechvac carried on the business for and on behalf of the Company for the period from the appointed date to the effective date, in 

trust as per the scheme. 

- Upon the scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company have been allotted in lieu or exchange of the holding or 
the Transferee Company in each of the Transferor Companies and the shares held by the Transferee Company in Transferor Company 
l (Mechvac) stand cancelled 

- For every 784 shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up of Mechvac. the transferee company issued 100 equity shares of Rs. 10 each to the 
other members of Mechvac 

iii} The amalgamation has been accounted under the 'Pooling of Interests' method as envisaged in the Accounting Standard (AS)-14 on 
Accounting for Amalgamations, whereby: 
In accordance with the Scheme, the assets, liabilities and reserves of Mechvac as at April 01, 2017 have been recorded at their book 
values. Further, equity share capital of Mechvac and investments in the equity shares of Mechvac has been eliminated and resultant 
balance amount oft' 56.106.918 has been debited to General Reserve of the Company. 

The operations of Mechvac during the year have been accounted for in the current year's Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company. 
The credit balance in Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss of Mechvac as at April 01, 2017 t'Sl,485,713 has been included in Surplus 
in Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company. 

In terms of the scheme, inter-company balances (payables, receivables. loans, advances, etc) between Mechvac and the Company as at 
appointed date have been cancelled. 

B Amalgamation of Concept with Paras: 

i} Concept was engaged in the business of manufacturing. dealing. importing and broking. in microprocessor based systems, industria.1 
PCs, monitors. printers. defence electronics equipments, designers & developers for defence, Industrial and commercial products, 
mechanical enclosures for Industria l and defence establishments. x-ray equipment for hospitals, photo processing equipments for 
photo laboratories, semi-automatic / automatic equipment for industrial canteens/ hospitals and equipments for printed circuit 
boards manufacturing and was an Associate Company of Paras in terms of Accounting Standarad 23(AS-23) on Accounting for 
Investment in Associates 

ii) Ip accor dance w jtb t he scheme: 

- With effect from the Appointed Date, the undertaking. pursuant to the sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT under and in accordance 
with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act. stand 
transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been transferl'.ed to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going concern without 
any further act, instrument. deed, matter or thing to be made, done or executed. 

- All assets. debts and liabilities of Concept have been deemed transferred to and vested in the Company with effect from April 01, 
2017. 

- Concept carried on the business for and behalf of the Company for the period from the Appointed Date to the effective date, in trust 
as per the Scheme . 

. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, no shares of the Transferee Company have been allotted in lieu or exchange of the holding o 
the Transferee Company in each of the Transferor Companies and the shares held by the Transferee Company in Transferor Company 
2 (Concept) stand cancelled 

- For every 1535 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up of Concept, the transferee company issued 100 equity shares shares of Rs. 
10 each to the members of Concept 

iii} The amalgamation has been accounted under the 'Pooling of Interests' method as envisaged in the Accounting Standard (AS)-14 on 
Accounting for Amalgamations, whereby: 
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In accordance with the Scheme, the assets, liabilities a11d reserves of Concept as at April 01, 2017 have been recorded at their book 
values. Further, equity share capital of Concept. and Investments in the equity shares of Concept has been ellminated and resultant 
balance amount of' 24,729,120 has been debited to General Reserve of the Company. 

The Transferor company Concept had issued Bonus shares in the ratio of 5:1 to their existing shareholders vide board resolution dated 
24.09.2017 

The operations of Concept during the year have been accounted for in the current years Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company. 
The credit balance in Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss of Concept as at April 01, 2017 '102,068,408 has been Included in 
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company. 

In terms of the Scheme inter-company balances (pay ab.Jes, receivables, loans, advances, etc) between Concept and the Company as at 
appointed date have been cancelled. 

28 Employee benefits 

ZS.01 Defined Benefit plan: 
The disclosures regarding the Company's Gratuity plan (funded) is as follows: 

The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method, which recognize each 
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the 
final obligation. 

Actuarial assumptions f Amount in ~1 
Date of Valuation March 31, 2018 March 3 1, 2017 
Discount Rate 7.86% -
Salanr Escalation Rate 7.50% -
Exoected rate on retun on assets N.A -
Mortality lALM (2006-08) Ultimate -
Emolovee Turnover 2.50% -
Retirement Aee 60 Years -

(Amount in fl 
Amounts in Balance sheet at period e nd March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Defined Benefit Obli11:ation 9,874,4B6 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Funded Status- (Surnlus)/ Deficit 9,874,486 -
Past service Cost not vet realised - -
Unrecoenised Assets due to Limit in Para 58(8) - -
Asset)/ Liability recoenised on Balancesheet Date - -

(Amount in fl 
Amounts Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss at Period-End March 31, 2018 Mar ch 31. 2017 
Service Cost 9,874,486 -
Interest Cost - -
Exoected Return on Plan Assets - -
Past Service Cost - -
Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) Recognised during the period - -

lfGain)/Loss due to Settlements/Curtailments/Terminations/Divestitures - -
Unreco1mised Asset due to Limit in Para 58(8) - -

(Amount in fl 
Current/ Non-Current Bifurcation March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Current Benefit Oblieation 1.128,310 -
Non- Current Benefit Obli11:ation 8,746,176 -

28.02 As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits", the disclosures of Employee Benefits as defined In the 
Accounting Stan dard are given below : 

(Amount in~ 
Par ticulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Defined contribution plan* 
Emolover's contribution to Provident Fund 475,132 34,055 
Emolover's contribution to ESIC 226,108 11,198 
PF Admin charees 21.727 

722,967 45,253 
• Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financia l Statements (Contd.) 

29 Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 
(Amount in~' 

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year . . 
Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year . . 
The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier 
bevond the aooointed dav 

. . 
The amount of interest due and payable for the year . . 
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year . . 
The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year. until such date 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid 

. . 

There are no dues to micro and small enterprises which have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the 
basis of intimation received from the ·suppliers· regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act, 2006. 

30 Imported and Indigenous materials consumed (Amount in~ 
Particulars March 31, 2018 Percental?e March 31 2017 Percenta2e 
lmoorted 387,956,507 40.92% 280,971988 36.22% 
lndieenous 560,234,524 59.08% 494,679,859 63.78% 
Total 948,191,031 100.00% 775,651,847 100.00% 

31 CIF value of imports (Amount in~ 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31 2017 
Raw materials 103,575,894 39,467,103 
Components and spare parts 51,207,000 8,117,454 
Capital .l!OOds 3,916,796 41,922.474 
Total 158.699,690 89,507,031 

Exoenditure in foreiim currency (Amount in ~l 
32 Particulars March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

Marketin2 & sales Promotion 2,230,289 655,759 
Installation & maintenance 18,679,127 4,607,753 
Professional & consultation fees 1,190,598 . 
Total 22,100,013 5,263,512 

33 Earnings in foreign currency (Amount in~ 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Export of goods calculated on FOB basis 668,967,402 270,882,104 
Total 668,967 402 270,882,104 

34 Contingent liabililies and commitments (to the extent not provided for} (Amount in~ 
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
A. Contingent liabilities 
al Guarantees 
Bank 2uarantees 140,335,423 106,500, 799 
bl Others 
Letter of credit 5,329,512 18,098,800 
Total (a+b) 145,664,935 106,500,799 
8. Commitments 
Estimated amount of contracts to be executed on capital account not provided for 14,894,060 7,692,729 
Commitment towards EPCG License 106,555,097 131,423,691 

34.01 The Figures of last financial year and current financial year are not comparable due to the Scheme of Amalgamation mentioned under 
Note 28 above 

35 Related Party Disclosures 
a) List of Related Parties 

· (As Certified by the Company) 
Subsidiary Company 
Mechvac India Limited (ceases to be related party from the appointed date 01.04.2017 pursuant to the ~cheme of Amalgamation with the 
Company) 

Associate Company 
Concept Shapers & Electronics Pvt Ltd (ceases to be related party from the appointed date 01.04.2017 pursuant to the Scheme of 
Amalgamation with the Company) 
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Note 35 (Contd.) 

Key Management Personnel 
Mr. Sharad Virji Shah 
Mr. Munjal Sharad Shah 
Mr. Ami Munjal Shah 
Mr. Amit Mahajan 
Mr. Shilpa Mahajan 
Mr. Rajendra Kamlakant Chodankar 
Mr. Vinayak Pravin Joshi 
Mr. Keyur Sharad Kenia 
Mrs. Priyanka Chodankar 
Mr. Rajesh Sanghavi 

Relative of Key Manageria l Personn el 
Mr. Harsh Dhirendra Bhansali 
Mrs. Kaajal Harsh Bhansali 
Mrs. Niranjana Sharad Shah 
Mr. Anish Hemant Mehta 

35.01 Related Party Transactions 

Nature of Transaction with name of the parties For the year 
For the year ended Outst anding as a t Outstanding as at ended March 

31,2018 
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 Mar ch 31, 2017 

Remuneration 

Amit Mahajan - 1.200.000 - 85,150 
Shilpa Mahajan - 1.200,000 - 19,686 
Rajendra Kamlakant Cbodankar - 1.158,000 - -
Vinayak Pravin Joshi 720,000 - 77,070 
Keyur Sharad Kenia - 900,000 - 752,300 
Priyanka Chodankar - 960.000 - -
Rajesh Sanghavi - - - -
Ami Munjal Shah 1,500,000 1.200.000 251,928 82,180 
Harsh Bhansali 1,214,931 1.214,860 43,059 130.226 
Kaja! Bhansali 914.903 914,897 676,982 907,298 
Munjal Sharad Shah 1,800,000 1,500,000 112,959 100,698 
Sharad V. Shah 1,800,000 1,500,000 239,899 9,796 
Anish Hemant Mehta 347,232 347,260 27,600 27,700 

Advance Received 
Niranjana Shah - 300,000 - 7,540,030 
Kaja! Bhansali - 2,500,000 - -
Advance returned on cancellation of order 
Niranjana Shah 7,540,030 20,130,222 - -
Sharad V. Shah - 23,371 - -
Kaja! Bhansali - 5.000,000 - -
Harsh Bhansali - 64,556 - -

Loans Taken 
Munjal Shah 46.350.000 38.075,000 1,065,220 31,104,320 
Sharad V. Shah 29.340,131 52.796,479 - -
Ami Shah - - 109.500 109,500 

Loans Repaid 
Munjal Sharad Shah 76.389.100 25,389,000 - -
Sharad V. Shah 29.340,131 53.909,440 - -

36 Information on subsidiarv 

The audited financial statements of the following subsidiary Company as on March 31, 2018 have been considered in the preparation of 
Consolidated Financial Statement 

Name of the Company 
Nature of Country of Proportion of 
interest incorporation ownership interest 

Holland Shielding Systems (India) Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% 



PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

37 Additional information, as required under Schedule Ill to the Companies Act 2013, of enterprises consolidated as subsidiary 

Name of the entity Net assets Share in Profit or Loss 
As% of net As% of net 

consolidated (Amount in') consolidated profit (Amount In') 
net assets or loss 

Parent 
Paras Defence and Space Technologies Ltd. 99.99% 1,244.857,416 100% 175,246.263 
Subsidiaries 
Indian 
Holland Shielding Systems India) Pvt Ltd, 00.01% 100,000 . . 

100% 1,244,957,416 100% 175,246,263 

38 Earnings per equity share (Amount in~ 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Profit after tax attributable to eauitv share holders for Basic EPS 223,644.812 91,128,090 
Profit after tax attributable to eouitv share holders for Dil·uted EPS * 223,644,812 91.128,090 
Wei2hted Average no. of eauitv shares outstandine: durinl! the vear 

for Basic EPS (Nos) 5,582,534 s 010,000 
for Diluted EPS (Nos) 5,582.534 5 010,000 

Basic EPS (in fl 40.06 18.19 
Diluted EPS (in fl 40.06 18.19 
Nominal Value per Share (in ~) 10.00 10.00 

39 Segment information 
Information about primary businee segments 

.......... -· (Amoun.t In~) 
Putkut.n H .. 'lftO~"i Otl•n<• & SpK• 0poo Otlenct Elt<11onfa Unalloatl!d Gr>ndtoul 

lOIMI 201•11 lOIMI 2016-11 l011·U l016-17 2011-1! 2016-17 lOIHI lOIJ.17 --l\ri•tl"Uf from Optritior.5 IS.41.90,910 47,5MM<>O ;!.'11.•1.070 30,79.'1.5<6 74,01l.7V4l 3'.6Ul.660 JA35,Gl,nl 1.U.'9,S~M6 

Rt~ulu. 

S.&mtnl Rtsuft (Prom/flo5')1 18,27,46,321 10,39,60,<m 11,ll,61,644 11.42.57,229 20.Sl.08,271 1.21,11.~ SO,U,20,23$ lB.0!,28,764 

iUn~llocattd corporate overhe.ads (14,13,43,34-1) (9,37.56.SBJ (14,13,43,344) (9,37,56,513) 

Openiuong Profil/ fLA>ssJ 3S.9S,1li,M4 11,65,72.212 

lnttrtst ticptnw (7,26,90,n9) (7,13.20.845) (7,26.90,779) (7,ll,20.IUS) 

-1 ....... 1,l3,6',6U 1,30,11,640 1.13.6',613 1,!0,lt,6IO 

ln<OmtTP (7.24,97.1~) {3,71.51,957) (7.2t.97,!'4) C3JLSl.9S7) 

Pfofll/ (l.Oss) ''""' <:<dlNrf "'"~its n.r.o.sa.m Ul.1'P90 

Extr1.0fdlnary rtern~ 

NflPrcrlll/ (Los1)afternx 11,27,43,IU 10.~.<>0.095 11.ll,6),.., 11,42,17,229 20, 12,08,271 6.21.11,440 (27.51,61.705) (18,92,00.67Sl 22,60,Sl,lll 9,11,21,otll 

·sna11 ot MlnorityJnre<tst (49,SJ.229) 

Net Profll/ (Loss) aft e1 Mlnorlly lnte<ut n.oo.sa.m t.61.74,861 

Othtr lnfotm•Uon 

Sqmtnl•lltlS 92,07,'4, .. ll 78.09.'4,'j8') J'l,36.6l.1$7 .:.l,61,65,251 S9.CO.n,71l '16,4S.lS.4S2 l,24,CS.3&.lll 1.ll,lMS.721 

UNlloall!d<OfJlOlilA?iUelS U.17,14,lll 25,36.67.J.U 1U7.14,lll 25,)1,67,1'2 

Toul11wrs '2,07,""41 78,09.54.98' 7l,36.62.IS7 '6,61,65,lSI s'.oo.n,ru l5,CS.3S.4S2 12.17,l<.lll 25,16.67.7.U l,JU?.Al..68! IM.)l,~ 

Sqmtnl lilbilftios !2,<6,51,731 S6.l.D,2S,G9S 111,47,S7.101 IO,U,97,US la.oJ,ll,1!9 2l,97, 1li.Oll 94,97,4',G21 13,1','8,SS2 

UMlk>c11td corpcr~t@ ba:>df:t~ ll,07,29.984 S.Bl,96.861 12.07.29.9&4 S,12."'861 

To1'll11bfl11~s S2,40,l8,7ll S6,i!i,2.1,0'JS 14,47,57,101 I0,11,97,416 lUl,ll,14' 21,97,lM•! ll,07,29,984 S.82.96.861 1,07,0l,79,00l 94,01,95,413 

Cap1u1 e•penclture 29,19,.14,451) l ,Ol,61,.131; ll,1S.l4.104 4,96,;),842 86,82, 196 1,2S,46.S29 lS.ll.70,150 16,26.61.157 

Otprtmt1on J,01.2i,m 1.85-,79.)JZ ) ,56,14,192 2.44,Gl,141 ll,00,388 16,16,822 6.'4,lS.m C,45,,,,134 

r;o,.. u~ t~enses 01he: :!'.o!'I decred•lte!i 61,70,781 S.54.851 61.l0,781 S.54,851 

a. The Primary Business Segments a re further described as under: 

Heavy Engineering : Flow Formed Rockets/ Missile Motor Tubes, Radar Array Cooling Assemblies, Titanium Assemblies for Naval 
Applications, Turnkey projects 

Defence & Space Optics: Infra Red Lenses for Night Vision Devices, Space Optics/ Gratings/ Mirrors, Reflex Sights, Precision Diamond 

Turned Components 
Defenc.e Electronics: Defence Automation & Control Systems, Rugged Command & Control Consoles and EMP Solutions 

b. Information about Secondary Business Segments 

Since the operation of the Comoanv are oredominantlv conducted within India there is no reoortable Geol!faphical Sel!'lllent 
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
40 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Particulars March 31 2018 March 31, 2017 
Liabilities 
Related to Fixed Assets 59,389,894 35,299,565 
Total 59,389,894 35,299,565 

Assets 
Dlsallowance under section 3500 of the Income Tax Act. 1961 1,360,405 341,251 
Disallowance under section 438 of the Income Tax Act. 1961 2,875,450 
Total 4,235,855 341,251 

Deferred Tax Liabilities Net 55,154,039 34,958,314 

41 Previous year's figures have been re-grouped, reworked, reclassified and re-arranged wherever necessary. 

As per our report of even date. 

FOR NITIN MARU & ASSOCIATES 

CA NITIN M. MARU 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 037987 

Mumbai, September 25, 2018 Chief Flnanciol Officer 

Director 
DIN: 01080863 r4 
~\~~ 
Co~Xny Seaetary 

Membership No: A28636 



Part "B": Associate and Joint Ventures 

(Information in respect of each Associate to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 
1 Name of the Associate Not Applicable 
2 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date Not Aoolicable 
3 Reporting period for the Associate Not Applicable 

concerned, if different from the holding 
company's reportino period 

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate Not Applicable 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
Associates 

5 Share capital Not Aoolicable 
6 Reserves & surplus Not Aoolicable 
7 Total assets Not Aoolicable 
8 Total Liabilities Not Applicable 
9 Investments Not Applicable 
10 Turnover Not Applicable 
11 ProfiULoss before taxation Not Aoolicable 
12 Provision for taxation Not Applicable 
13 Profit after taxation Not Applicable 
14 Proposed Dividend Not Applicable 
15 % of shareholding Not Applicable 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of Associates which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of Associates which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 

FORNITIN MARU &ASSOCIATES 

Proprietor 
Membership No. 0--...""' .... IVJ 

~-__, 

Mumbai, September25th 2018 

1rector 

DIM~ 

PRASANTAMADHABBARUA 

Chief Financial Officer 

Director 

DIN:01080863 ~~ 
(? J\N1f""" ,.:...--

M~~ARMA 
Company Secretary 

Membership No: A28636 



Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 
1 Name of the subsidiary Holland Shielding Systems (India) 

Private Limited 
2 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31 51 March,2018 
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary 

concerned, if different from the holding 121
h March, 2018 to 31 51 March,2018 

company's reporting period 
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate 

as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign NA 
subsidiaries 

4 Share capital Authorised Capital-Rs.100,000/-
Paid Up Capital- Rs.100,000/-

5 Reserves & surolus -
6 Total assets Rs.1,00,000/-
7 Total Liabilities Rs.1 00,000/-
8 Investments -
9 Turnover -
10 ProfiULoss before taxation -
11 Provision for taxation -
12 Profit after taxation -
13 Proposed Dividend -
14 % of shareholdinq 100% 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Holland Shielding Systems 
(India) Private Limited was incorporated on 12/03/2018. The Company proposes to initiate 
the business activity in coming future. 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A 




